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Historical Markers



Bells



Antioch Baptist Church

ANTIOCH BAPTIST CHURCH

FORMALLY ORGANIZED IN 1861 AS ANTIOCH BAPTIST CHURCH OF
CHRIST, THIS CONGREGATION FIRST WORSHIPED IN A LOG CABIN
APPROXIMATELY 2.5 MILES SOUTH OF THIS SITE. S. J. WRIGHT, R. T.
GARDNER AND J. D. THOMAS COMPRISED THE ORGANIZING
PRESBYTERY.

IN 1872, THE CONGREGATION MOVED TO THE PINK HILL
COMMUNITY WHERE IT SHARED A BUILDING AND LAND AT THIS SITE
WITH THE PINK HILL SCHOOL. BAPTISMS TOOK PLACE IN CHOCTAW
CREEK AND IN NEARBY STOCK TANKS. AS A CHARTER MEMBER OF THE
GRAYSON COUNTY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION, ANTIOCH BECAME
KNOWN SIMPLY AS ANTIOCH BAPTIST CHURCH AFTER 1886. THE
1890s SAW MUCH GROWTH, RESULTING IN THE DEDICATION OF A
NEW BUILDING IN 1890 AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A SUNDAY
SCHOOL IN 1893

IN THE EARLY 1900s, ANTIOCH BAPTIST CHURCH BECAME ACTIVE IN
FOREIGN AND HOME MISSION WORK, A TRADITION IT HAS
CONTINUED INTO THE 21ST CENTURY. A GROWING MEMBERSHIP
REQUIRED THE COMPLETION OF LARGER WORSHIP SPACES IN 1919
AND AGAININ 1974, IN THE LATTER HALF OF THE 20TH CENTURY, THE
CONGREGATION SECURED ITS FIRST FULL-TIME PASTOR, ENHANCED ITS
MISSION WORK IN THE COMMUNITY AND ABROAD, AND PROVIDED A
NUMBER OF PROGRAMS FOR YOUNG PEOPLE

AS AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE PINK HILL COMMUNITY, ANTIOCH
BAPTIST CHURCH HAS PLAYED AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN THE UVES OF
THOSE WHO WORSHIP HERE. IT CONTINUES TO UPHOLD THE IDEALS
AND TRADITIONS OF ITS FOUNDERS AS IT MOVES FORWARD IN
SERVICE TO OTHERS.




First Baptist Church of Bells

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
OF BELLS
ORIGINALLY KNOWN AS BELL PLAIN
BAPTIST CHURCH, THIS CONGREGATION
WAS ORGANIZED IN 1879 AT THE

HOME OF J. A, LINDSAY. THE FIRST

SERVICES WERE CONDUCTED IN THE
BAILEY JUNCTION SCHOOLHOUSE
BY THE REV.1SAAC REED. IN
SOON AFTER THE SCHOOL BUII
BURNED, THE. MEMBERS (CON(¢ )
A SANCTUARY ON PROPERTY ATED
BY A. T.WILSON. THEY V >HIPED
THERE AS THE BAPTI {URCH OF
CHRIST UNTIL ABOUIT 5. WHEN HIGH
WINDS D )YED {E STRUCTURE.
LATER THAT YEAR THE CONGREGATION
BUILT A CHAPEL AT THIS LOCATION.
THE PRESENT SANCTUARY WAS
YCOMPLETED IN 1954,

(1940)




WASHBURN CEMETERY

SAMUEL AND MARY WASHBURN AND
THEIR FAMILY MOVED TO TEXAS FROM
MISSOURI IN 1836. WASHBURN WAS
GRANTED 1280 ACRES OF LAND IN
1838. AS MORE SETTLERS MOVED INTO
THE AREA,A BURIAL SITE WAS NEEDED
AND A PORTION OF LAND ON THE
SOUTH EDGE OF THE WASHBURN SUR-
VEY WAS SET ASIDE FOR A CEMETERY.
THE OLDEST MARKED GRAVE IS THAT
OF INFANT MARY GENTRY IN 1867
HOWEVER, MANY GRAVES MARKED
ONLY WITH ROCKS OR BOIS D'ARC
POSTS ARE BELIEVED TO BE FROM
THE 1850s. THE 2.5-ACRE CEMETERY
CONTAINS ABOUT 300 GRAVES. THE
WASHBURN CEMETERY ASSOCIATION
MAINTAINS THE SITE,

(1997)

Washburn Cemetery
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Collinsville



Barron Cemetery

BARRON CEMETERY

MED FOR JOHN BARRON (183

IVIE WARNVETERANSWHO
|EREFROM VIRGIN TAFAND BOUGHT A
G OOD FARMIINE18 Z0SMARRIED FIRST
TO DELICAHEWARD (du18605), THEN TO
MARGARET MCELROYS HE HAD FIFTEEN
CHILDRENSABOUIRTSS5 HE VELDAND
FORMAICHURGHEESCHOO L LDINGYAND
(CON N CEME TERY, WHERE
DESOME OTHERIMEMBERS OF
HIS FALMILY WERE FATER BURIED.
EHNKINSIENSR2957.8), WHO
d!’Wﬁes\A CONEEDERALE VETERAN,
SN O WRPAMO NGLSOMEEST X

SDOZEN "."RMENTS BURIARGROUND;

E#ORMED(HW )
SSOCIATION

(1974)




Hiram Lodge No. 433, A. & F. & A. & M

222 \

[ Lonﬁ£433
\/AP&RM /
Jum 7 18?5 :




Denison






J. K. Miller House




Old Thompson Home

1lso served as po
1 County Judge, ©

= of his family and possibly slaves
}

ids to a ba K porch with small 1

sther Judge Thompson s«

5!

THOMPSON HOUSE

Built by ujée James 6. nhompson in‘the early 1840’

on the south bank of the Red t Preston Road.

1942 it was bought by Ms. Nellie. Chambers and
moved east of Denison to. sayest
waters of the newlyso

Upon her death, her heirs donated the home to the

It was moved to it's present location and restored in 1986. .
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Present Home of XXI| Club




Carpenter’s Bluff Bridge

T AS A RAIIROAD BRIDGE FOR .THE MISSOURI,
} LINE, . THIS LANDMARK STRUCTURE

INUES TO PROVIDE A TRANSPORTATION

UNTY, TEXAS, AND BRYAN COUNTY,

S DETERMINED THEY NEEDED A LINE

UNTY TO CONNECT THERE WITH OTHER RAILWAYS
ER FREIGHT RATES FOR THEIR SHIPMENTS FROM

L MINES. THE NEW LINE, UNDER CONSTRUCTION BY
THIS BRIDGE AT THE SMALL COMMUNITY

LATE SUMMER OF 1910, THE CARPENTERS BLUFF

THSTAND MAJOR. FLOODS  SUCH. AS THE
YED SEVERAL AREA BRIDGES. ITS DESIGN
AN EXTRA LANE TO SERVE TRAVELERS
WELL AS HORSE-DRAWN VFHICLES, ALL
OR ITS USE.

SED TO THE KANSAS, OKLAHOMA AND GULF
AINED: THE LINE UNTIL 1965, WHEN THE
NS IN TEXAS DUE TO DECLINING RAIL

ROAD MAINTAINED THE BRIDGE FOR A

IT TO_THE COUNTIES. OF GRAYSON AND

REEDSTO CONVERT THE STRUCTURE

OMPLETION: OF THAT WORK, THE
OROUGHFARE.

INCE 1910,:THE CA




HOPEWELL BAI

IN 1874 THIS CHURC¢
TO SERVE THE BLA<
OF THIS GROWING
MINISTERS FROM ST
CHURCHES IN THE
ORGANIZE THE EW
SOME OF THE CHAR
TRANSFERRED FROM &
CHURCH IN PRESTO
FIRE DESTROYED THE
FIRST MEETING
BUILDING ERECTED
REPLACED IN1891 B
THE PRESENT CHURC
1915. U. S. SUPREME
THURGOOD MARSHA|
1950, WHEN HOPEW
THE NAACP REGIO
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Joseph G. McCoy
Promoter of the
Chisholm Trail




COFFMAN CEMETERY

WHILE DAVID HARMAN COFFMAN
(1827-1888) SERVED IN THE CONFEDERATE
ARMY DURING THE CIVIL WAR (18s1-1863),
HIS WIFE HARRIET (JONES) AND FOUR
SONS CAME TO NORTH TEXAS FRO
MISSOURILAFTERTHE WAR DAV
JOINED THE FAMILY AND THE
BOUGHT TH1S LAND.ALTHOUGH T
EARLIEST MARKED GRAVE WAS DATED
1867, THE COFFMANS DEEDED THE ONE
ACRE PLOTTO THE COUNTY FOR
PUBLIC BURIAL GROUND IN 1878.THEY
GAVE THE ADJOINING ACRE FOR
SCHOOL AND MEETINGHOUSE F(
MT. PLEASANT BAPTIST CHURCH. J. K.
MILLER,PIONEER WHO OWNED LAN

N WHICH DENISON WAS LAID

WAS BURIED HERE.

M
D
Y

E

REPLACED 1983 HOBLITZELLE FOUNDATION / TEXAS MISTORICAL FOUNDATION



COLD SPRINGS
LOG CABIN SCHOOL
PIONEERS,WHO WERE CAMPED NEA
A SPRING ON'PROPERTYOF WILLIATE
S. REEVES (t79a<1879) WHILE WAITING FOR
THEIR'LAND GRANTS,BUILT THIS ONES
ROOM "'SCHOO LNC‘U” \?"f
LEADER OF THE GROUP WAS
HOLDER (4523-*»ﬂﬂ,"'L'
GRAYSONCOUNTYFRO 'i N
SON CLINTON L. tisas<tg97)
THE CABIN AS"A RE
THE. STRUCTIL
OLD SETTLERS VILL
RECORDED TEXA

Cold Springs Log Cabin
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HIS TOR lmC_*AL

ST. LUKE'S CHURCH

DENISON'S OLDEST HOUSE
WORSHIP AND OLDEST EPISCOP
SANCTUARY IN GRAYSON COUNTY.

SITE GIVEN B
COMPANY AND V
RT. REV. ALEXAN
BISHOP OF TEXA

CORNERSTONE WA

Y THE RT. REV. A

ISHOP OF MISSIONA

NORTHERN TEXAS.

Y
|
D
S

F H
ONSECRATED BY HIM IN
F I

THE ORIGINAL BUILD
NAVE OF THE PRESENT

CORDED TEXAS 1

NG
CHURCH.

17 RN
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St. Patrick’s
Catholic Church

ST. PATRICK'S CATHOLIC CHURCH
ST.. PATRICK'S PARISH WAS FO
NINSSRIBW2 WBY 1 TIRE IROMAN
BISHOP OF GALVESTON, CLAU
ITHE CFIRST CHURCH BUILD)
SITEDESIGNED « BY ' NOTED
NICHOLAS J. CLAYTON, WAS C
IN'S9898. DESTROYED BY FIRE
THE STRUCTURE WAS
INCORPORATING MUCH OF cCL
ORIGINAL DESIGN INTO
FAGADE. COMPLETED IN 1914
REVIVAL BUILDING FEA
PATTERNED @ BRICKWORK AN
ARCHES.
RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMA




The Fitzgerald Home




Missouri-Kansas-Texas
Railroad
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Sand Springs
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Colbert’s Ferry
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Site of Terrell High
Schoo



Jesse Elvis Hendricks Log Cabin

JESSE ELVIS HENDRICKS
LOG CABIN

ANATIVE OF MISSOURI,JESSE
ELVIS HENDRICKS (1837-1920) CAME TO
GRAYSON COUNTY IN 1846.IN 1863-64,
HE BUILT THIS LOG HOME FIVE
MILES SOUTHEAST OF THIS SITE.IT WAS
ORIGINALLY A ONE-ROOM CABIN WITH
A LOFT,BUT HENDRICKS AND HIS WIFE,
SUSAN MATILDA (DUMAS),ADDED MORE
ROOMS ABOUT 1870 AFTER THE
BIRTH OF THEIR FOURTH CHILD.THE
HENDRICKS' LOG CABIN WAS MOVED
TO THIS SITE AND RESTORED IN 1978.
RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK—1983




Lone Star Masonic Lodge
No. 403, A.F. & A.M.

LONE STAR MASONIC
LODGE NO. 403 A.FE & A. M.

ORGANIZED A YEAR AFTER DENISON
WAS FOUNDED, LONE STAR" MASONIG
LODGE WAS CHARTERED JUNE 6, 1874%
MEETINGS WERE® HELD " IN'SEVERAL
LOCATIONS BEFORE THE CONSTRUCTION
OF THIS LODGE HALL.THE NORTHERN
HALF OF THE BUILDING WAS ERECTED
IN 1900 AND THE SOUTHERN PORTIONSS
IN'1915. A BRACKETED EAVE DOMINATESS

L THE. TOP. OF THE BRICK STRUCTURESTHE

LODGE

NI -2 R 11011 D

UG 7 S8 U215 MWV H RGE R EMONT
[EWENEARE

LELDORDED T E XA S IS WO RN

ri=




E.M. Kohl Building

THE E.M. KOHL BUILDING

ERNST MARTIN KOHL (1857-1935), FORMER
GERMAN NAVY CAPTAIN® WHO CAME
TO DENISON IN 1885, BUILT THE FIRST
FLOOR OF THIS STRUCTURE IN 1893 TO
HOUSE A GROCERY STORE AND SALOON.
HE ADDED THE TOP THREE FLOORS IN
1909-11 AS HIS FAMILY'S RESIDENCE. IN
THE 1930s, THIS BUILDING BECAME THE
TRAVELER'S HOTEL, DRAWING BUSINESS
FROM THE NEARBY RAILROAD DISTRICT.
PURCHASED I[N 1968 BY MR. AND MRS.
BUD TUCKER, IT WAS SOLD IN 1975 TO
DR. AND MRS.D.H.BRANDT AND RESTORED
BY THEIR SONS, BILL, BOB, AND CHARLES%




The Civilian Conservation
Corps at Loy Lake Park

THE CIVILIAN CONSERVATION CORPS AT LOY PARK

: £ ' GRAYSON COUNTY OFFICIALS BECAME AWARE OF A GROWING

< % Sl i NEED FOR A-PUBLIC RECREATION FACILITY FOR THE AREA’S
. Ny | APPROXIMATELY. 85,500 RESIDENTS IN 1930. THREE YEARS LATER

: THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGREED TO CREATE A SMALL LAKE

: : ‘ ON LAND PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY. THE COUNTY COMMISSION-
3 S 3 ERS. COURT PURCHASED A SITE 2.5 MILES SOUTHWEST OF
= 5 : e s DENISON IN OCTOBER 1933 AND SECURED THE SERVICES OF THE

CIVILIAN CONSERVATION CORPS (CCC), A FEDERAL PUBLIC
WORKS PROGRAM, TO CONSTRUCT THE DAM AND BUILD A
RECREATIONAL PARK.

IN EARLY NOVEMBER, 200 MEN FROM WISCONSIN WHO
COMPRISED CCC COMPANY 857 ARRIVED IN GRAYSON COUNTY
7O BEGIN CONSTRUCTION. MANY MEN RETURNED HOME IN APRIL
: 1934 AT THE END OF THE SIX-MONTH CCC CONTRACT. THOUGH IT
. _— { ; ‘ %41 WAS UNUSUAL TO EMPLOY CCC WORKERS IN-THEIR OWN AREAS,

o L - [ 7 g N 48 GRAYSON COUNTY MEN WERE ENLISTED TO REPLENISH THE
SUPPLY OF WORKERS IN COMPANY 857. BY 1934 THE CCC MEN
HAD CREATED A RECREATION CENTER WITH A LAKE, A ROADWAY,
13 CULVERT BRIDGES, SIX “BATTLESHIP” PICNIC UNITS, A
BASEBALL DIAMOND, AND A PARTIALLY COMPLETED CENTRAL
TOWER OF NATIVE STONE.

S & e ! INITIALLY CALLED GRAYSON COUNTY PARK, THE FACILITY WAS
NS DN N RENAMED JUDGE JAKE L. LOY STATE PARK IN 1934 IN AN EFFORT

3 IS i TO SECURE STATE ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETING THE PARK. THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT RETRIEVED CUSTODY OF THE PARK IN
1937 AFTER NO STATE MAINTENANCE HAD OCCURRED. UNDER
THE SUPERVISION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE
FACILITY CREATED BY THE DEPRESSION-ERA CIVILIAN CONSERVA
HO)I}IFC(S)RPS PROGRAM CONTINUES TO BE ENJOYED BY AREA
CITIZENS.

v NG




Miller’s Spring

N H®M§§l’
15,1866,BY J. LLEF
1903) TH!S SBR!NG SUPPLIED
HIS HOUSEHOLD, NEIGHBORS
TRAVELERS ON INEARBY FERRY
ROAD. EIVIE- MWED MILLER
AVE AL?g&ﬁAT’E FUSTNESS
AREA LOTS TQ WFHE CITY OF
DENISON: ALSO SITES FOR
EAGH EARLY GHUREH, FIRST
PUBLIC SCHOOL, FOREST PARK.

(1972)




North-South Railway Connection

41972, A MISSOURI, KANSAS & TEXAS (KATY)
NR¥ING 100 PASSENGERS ARR(VED HEREIN
D RAILR(

ERRFFQRY (@KLA!
EXAS.THE KATY EARNED THIS LUGRATIVE
1G FIRSTE IN A NAT CSNAL COMBETITIQN
e CONSFRUET A RAI NE ER@M ST LOUIS SQUTH T@ THE
INDIAN F FQ SEV \ LATER THE UNHERALDED
E NORTFH-TO-SQUTH RAIL
Bl RIVER WAS ESTABLISHED
IER@AD FRAIN PULLED INT®
ON MAREH 10,1873.

L O N0 MORATE THE QECASION
MAYQR L.S.QWINGS ADDRESSED A SMALL EROWD BY
HE CRQNTENTS @F A EEEGRAM HE HAD DISPATEHED
STON, HAUSTON, NEw ‘v\'VRK.B(‘JSiON,(HICAGO,
AN FRANEISEQ PROCLA| INGLISHO WIS NEW ROLE

N FHE NATIQNS NERWORK ©F RAIL LINES,

=UNNEETI@N PASSENGERS AND SHIPFERS €@ ULE
{ CONTINUQUS RAIL PASIAGE EREM FHE TEXAS

B NQRTH
RANG[SEO)]




SITE OF
[ FRANCIS XAVIER ACADEMY

JDED IN 1876 BY THE SISTERS OF ST.
OF NAMUR, BELGIUM, IN ASSOCIA-
ITH ST. PATRICK’S CATHOLIC CHURCH,

FRANCIS XAVIER ACADEMY WAS
OF SIX TEXAS SCHOOLS ORGANIZED
THE SISTERS. AFTER PURCHASING A HOUSE,
ERS AUGUSTINE, ADELPHINE, ANNE, AND
EDICTINE OPENED THEIR DOORS TO 46 DAY

S AND 8 BOARDERS, ALL GIRLS, FROM
AND THE INDIAN TERRITORY FOR THE -
OF THE ARTS, SCIENCES, AND CLASSICS. -

I GOTHIC BRICK EDIFICE BECAME THE

RUCTURE OF ST. FRANCIS XAVIER. THE
EMY CONSOLIDATED WITH THE ST..

RICK’S  SCHOOL AND BECAME
ATIONAL IN 1924, ST. FRANCIS XAVIER
IN 1968, AND THE ~ACADEMY

Site of Saint Francis
Xavier Academy




DAVIS-ANSLEY LOG CABIN HOME
BLACKSMITH MICAJAH C. DAVIS (1790-1860),
ONE OF THE FOUNDERS OF GRAYSON
COUNTY, ERECTED THIS CABIN ABOUT
1840 AT IRON ORE CREEK SETTLEMENT
NEAR PRESENT DENISON.THE PIONEER
HOME WAS BUILT OF HAND-HEWN OAK
LOGS WITH A PLANK FLOOR.SOLD IN
1870 TO JOSEPHUS R. ANSLEY (1826-1873)
AND HIS WIFE GILLEY (1826-1915), THE
CABIN WAS LATER OCCUPIED BY THEIR
SON WILL (1861-1952). MR. AND MRS. JOHN
SUMMERS PURCHASED THE STRUCTURE
IN 1953 AND DONATED IT IN 1972 TO
THESOLDESETTLERSE VILTLAGES

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK—1976

Davis-Ansley Log Cabin
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LAKE TEXOMA

EY A

ENERATIC
EARGELY THR

EAKE SHORELINE €©OVERSS
MIEES) INEEXAS AND:
AJTHE WAT




-
O
(V)]
-
>
>
>
(0p)
(T
=
O
c
T

THOMAS V.MUNSON

HOME OF

1913)

(1843~

el L

FIGEPPA P EERESE ElE L EfD
OINROE G A RAE
ICULTURISTS. HE AND
THIS HOME 1887.

IENT
il
RT

T

TEXAS

HISTORIC LANDMARK

ORDED

:

THOM

HISTO



. Washington, Jr. and
Wife Martha A.
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Dorchester



DORCHESTER SCHOOL

THE COMMUNITY OF DORCHESTER WAS FOUNDED ON THE
RAILROAD DURING THE EARLY YEARS OF JHEMWENTIETH
CENTURY. TWO ONE-ROOM COUNTRY SCHOQLS \WEREESTAB-
LISHED TO PROVIDE FOR THE EDUCATION OF THE.GHILDREN OF
THE FAMILIES WHO MOVED TO!THE AREA. THEIDORGHESTER
SCHOOL CAME INTO BEING ABOUT 1907 WITH THE CONSOLI -

ATION OF THESE SCHOOLS. .

% BETWEEN 1913 AND 1915, A TWO-STORY BRIGK SCHOOL

/AS CONSTR ED AT THIS SITE. ITS

AUDITORIUM

0. ITS

MNACIT Y, AUDITORIUM,
i C ENTER WITH THE OWEE} \RNIVAL AS
N ANN =

WA

£ HIGH HOO ~1
GH SCHOOL WAS C

SED IN 194 THE DORCHESTER
D TO PROVIDE CLASSES FOR ELEMENTARY

DENT UN ONSOLIDATION WITH THE HOWE

“HOC DIS % 59.
FOR MORE THAN 50 YEARS, THE DORCHESTER SCHOOL
A CENTRAL TAL ROLE IN THE TOWN. SOME OF
5 C TES RE RNED T THE SCHOOL TO BECOME
B il

Dorchester

School




Gunter



Town of Gunter,

on Old Gunter Ranch

ESTABUIGHED, 18806 BY 4073 GUNTERX D\EVELOP‘ER
OF TEXASREAL ESTATE ., PROMINENT GRAVSONICOUNTY.
BUSINESSMAN. (N MIDS 890 H1S RANCHEEENCEEDED
20,000"ACRES., GUNTER, BORN' [N NORTHEGARSLINA |1
1845, CAME TO TEXAS TO PRACTICE LAWIETER e
SERVEDIN CONFEDERATE ARMY. THE TOWNIOE GUNTER
INCORPORATED IN 1914, WAS NAMED FORHIM.

(1968)

PR N







Howe



Jabez and Harriet
Hanning

JABEZ AND HARRIET HAI
JABEZ HANING (1827-1883) (

SRAYSON COUNTY WITH

N

B e e

oy g



Mame Roberts

( PUBLIC
EARLY 1900s FORE TURNING TO HER LIFE’S
OTING CIVIC IMPRO NTS AND BEAUTIFICATION.

WRITER OF A WEEKLY COLU IN THE HOWE MESSENGER,
ERTS PROMOTED HER HOMETOWN AND ENCOURAGED
IFICATION. HER CA N TO MAKE HOWE THE
LITTLE TOWN IN TEXAS” MOTIVATED OTHER SMALL TEXAS

O

TO TAKE SIMILAR ACTI . A SERIES ARTICLES IN THE
MORNING NEWS P >-BY-STEP INSTRUCTIONS
RYING OUT BEAU TION EFF AND SHE WAS IN
DEMAND AS A < UB GATHERINGS
ROUGHOUT THIS PAR [E
EST, AND
1949, ON
ONAL RADIO PROGRAM.
UDED: PRESIDENT OF THE
OMEN’S CLUBS; PRESIDENT
TION, WHICH URGED THE
S AND
AND FOUNDER AND PRESIDENT C E HOWE SESAME
HER WORK, WHICH SPANNED THE [
WORLD WAR 11, IS A SIGNIFICANT
Y OF HOWE AND OF ALL THE TOWNS Tt
NTO ACTION




HOWE LODGE
NO.430. A E & A M.

CONSTITUTED ON'JUNE 5,1875, THIS
LODGE WAS ORGANIZED IN THE EARLY
GRAYSON COUNTY COMMUNITY OF
FARMINGTON (5MI.SW). MEMBERS
VOTEDTO MOVE THE LODGE TO
HOWE [N 1887 AFTER THE EARLIER
SEITLEMENT WAS BYPASSED BY
THE RAIEROAD. INHOWE, THE FIRST
LODGE HAELL WAS CONSTRUCTED
ABOVE THE EARLY METHODIST CHURCH
CHAPEL.LATER FACILITIES WERE
BUILT AS THE LODGE GREW. PART OF
ITS GROWTH CAME AS A RESULT OF
A MERGER WITH THE DORCHESTER
LODGE IN1966. NUMEROUS WAR
VETERANS AND CIVIC LEADERS HAVE
BEEN MEMBERS HERE.

ESQ L

Howe Lodge No.

430, A.F. & A.M.




FIRST CHRISTIAN C

IN THE 1
PETERS COL
TEXAS CENTRA
BROUGHT NEW
RENAMED FOR
WAS ESTAB

THAT SA
WOULD BEC

MEMBERS HELD TH FIRS )
SERVICES IN HOME S A
THE CO?
FROM JOH!
TRUSTEE
GRIGG, CON
ONE OF F
DURING TH
SHOWIN
SHINGLIN
THE FIRS
1928
PROPE
Dl

A

HURCH OF HOWE

TO THIS AREA AS PART OF THE
PLANS FOR THE HOUSTON AND
5 THROUGH THE SETTLEMENT

DMMUNITY, KNOWN AS SUMMIT

HOWE, THE TOWN OF HOWE

- MET TO ORGANIZE WHA
{URCH OF HOWE. FOUNDE
GE MILLER, J.A. | SHES

OPELAND, SI

)Y

NiE
AND

First Christian Church

|



William Whitley

Wheat

{ITLEY WHEAT (1820-1890)-WAS. BORN
0" SAMUEL AND' CYNTHIA® (STINSON)
RIED' CYNTHIA ANN MAYNARD, -AND
ME.TO TEXAS IN 1842 TO 'PETERS
Y MOVED THREE YEARS LATER. TO
HAT IS NOW GRAYSON 'COUNTY;" SETTLING: AND
NG TEN CHILDREN NEAR FARMINGTON: WHEAT
AN EARLY CATTLE DROVER .TO: NORTHERN
>, AND' HE BECAME ‘A /'RESPECTED 'AND
L FARMER. HE SERVED FOR MANY YEARS
ON COUNTY COMMISSIONER IN THE:
D 1880s AND WAS" FIRST  'PRESIDING
F THE OLD SETTLERS. ASSOCIATION. OF
N( S. AS SUCH, HE WORKED: TO-EASE
A;;j"‘;»__,. co—f LOCAL TENSIONS IN THE POST-CIVIL' WAR YEARS.
R T RECORDED - 2002




Hall
Cemetery

HALL CEMETERY

LOCATED ON LAND PATENTED BY ANDERSON WHITE c1s01-s5),
ON CERTIFICATE ISSUED APRIL 23,1850, BY PETERS COLONY,
AN IMMIGRATION PROJECT WHICH HAD RECEIVED A LARGE
LAND GRANT-IN THIS REGION FROM THE REPUBLIC OF TEXAS.
E IAL PLOT "WAS BEGUN JAN.6,1857, UPON THE DEATH OF

'S DAUGHTER,SARAH WHITE HANING, WIFE OF AARON

G. ONE WEEK LATER, ON JAN. 13, A SECOND GRAVE WAS

ADDED, THAT OF HANING'S MOTHER,RACHEL PIERCE HANING.

IN JUNE 1857, WHITE SOLD HIS LAND IN THE AREA, BUT

RESERVED 2 ACRES SURROUNDING THE BURIAL SITE, DEEDED
L 1859 TO TRUSTEES FOR A PUBLIC CEMETERY.

FOR BENJAMIN F. HALL (1s03-73), PIONEER MINISTER
CIPLES OF CHRIST, DOCTOR, DENTIST, AND LAWYER,
D THE WHITE PROPERTY FROM 1857 TO:1872,

AND FOUNDED SEVERAL:CHURCHES IN THE REGION.

AMONG THOSE BURIED HERE ARE THE FIRST SETTLERS
{IS PART OF GRAYSON COUNTY, WHO MIGRATED TO TEXAS
EASTERN UNITED STATES; A NUMBER OF VETERANS

AY OQF THE CONFEDERATE STATES OF AMERICA ;

RURAL VICTIMS OF THE GREAT SHERMAN
OF MAY 15,1896.

ENT DONATIONS OF LAND BY J. D. BARNETT AND
S INCREASED THE CEMETERY TO PRESENT SIZE

([GERED!

GATES CLOSE

6000w




Pilot Grove



Pilot Grove Baptist

THIS CONGREGATION TRA
T OF THE UNITED

+GRIST MILL, D
_OTTON I.-WARDEN D(

BAPTIST CHU AS ESTABLISHE
UNITED BAPTIST CHURCH BY ELDERS JC

ND GEORGE LOR,AND A
MEMBERS IN 1858.

EARLY WO S WERE HELD IN MEA
AND IN HOOLHOUSE UNTIL
BUILT IN 1 URING THIS TIME A

\VERTS WERE BAPTIZ

WITH A NEW CH

DURING RLD WAR Il THE TC




Binion Homestead
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Pilot Grove



Pottsboro



George R. Reeves




A COMMUNITY GREW UP NEAR
FORT JOHNSON ON THE TEXAS M
TARY ROAD (ALSO KNOWN AS T
SHAWNEE TRAIL) IN THE 184
EARLIER CALLED GEORGETOWN A
REEVESVILLE, THE SETTLEMENT B
CAME KNOWN AS FINK WHE
POST OFFICE (500 FEET NORTH)
ESTABLISHED IN 1897 AND NAM
FOR FIEDRICK FINKE (1858
GERMAN IMMIGRANT V H
COME TO GRAY
THE POST OFFIC
IN 1908. NEVER [N
WAS EVENTUALLY
THE BOUNDARIES
IN THE 1960s LOC

ILS. GOODBYE TEXAS LAKES.

By AT S——— e A%
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Site of the Trading Post
of Holland Coffee




Site of Fort Johnson




Pottsboro




Preston Road/Shawnee
Trail

PRESTON ROAD/SHAWNEE TRAIL
IN 1840, AUTHORIZED BY AN 1838 ACT OF THE CONGRESS OF THE
REPUBLIC. OF TEXAS, COL. W. G. COOKE AND THE TEXAS FIRST INFANTRY
REGIMENT LAID. OUT A MILITARY ROAD FROM AUSTIN NORTH THROUGH
WHAT BECAME DALLAS TO THE HOLLAND COFFEE TRADING POST ON RED
RIVER (LATER COVERED BY LAKE TEXOMA).

COFFEE DEVELOPED THE TOWN OF PRESTON NEAR THE TRADING POST
AND, COOKE’S MILITARY: ROUTE BECAME KNOWN AS PRESTON ROAD
BETWEEN " THE : RED ' RIVER“AND  DALLAS. IMMIGRANTS CAME FROM
MISSOURI- AND ARKANSAS THROUGH INDIAN TERRITORY (OKLAHOMA)
INTO TEXAS ALONG PRESTON ROAD. IN ONE SIX-WEEK PERIOD IN 1845
ROUGHLY. 1,000 WAGONS CROSSED THE RIVER INTO TEXAS

FROM THE MID-1850s THE ROAD MARKED THE R TEXAS’ FIRST
CATTLE DRIVE. LATER KNOWN AS THE SHAWNEE TRAIL, IT PROBABLY WAS
NAMED FOR' A NATIVE AMERICAN VILLA
NORTH OF WHAT BECAME DENISON. CATTLE
ROCK BLUFF CROSSING, A NATURAL ROCK FORMATIOR
CHUTE INTO THE WATER, LATER THE SITE OF THE C
WATER INTAKE STATION ON LAKE TEXOMA. THIS RE
ROUTE TO THE NORTH FOR TEXAS CATTLE UNTIL
LARGE HERDS MOVED THROUGH GRAYSON (

THE OLD ROUTE REMAINS VISIBLE AT R
AND ALONG HANNA DRIVE. THE OVERALL P/

OF PRESTON ROAD IN GRAYSON COUNTY,
AND STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE 289, AND PRES




Hagerman



CONFEDERATE LADY PAUL REVERE
SOPHIA PORTER

(1013-1899)

SETTLED 1839 AT GLEN EDEN,
A SITE NOW UNDER LAKE TEXOMA
(n or vered o HER HUSBAND, EARLY
TRADER'HOLLAND COFFEE, BUILT
FINE HOMESGUESTS INCLUDEL
ROBERT ESLEE, ULYSSES S. GRANT
OTHER ARMY OFFICERS, 1845

DURING CIVIL WAR, WINED AND

NED PASSING FEDERAL SCOUT
DJUND OUT THEY WERE SEEKING

L. JAS. BOURLAND, CONFEDERAT

tFENDER OF TEXAS FRONTIER.
WHILE GUESTS WERE BUSY, SHE
: DUT, SWAN {ER H R S
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Sadler United Methodist




Sadler Cemetery




Sherman



First United

Methodist Church of
Sherman

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

OF SHERMAN, TEXAS




Home County of
Allison Mayfield,
Conservationist




Trinity United
Presbyterian Church

TRINITY UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

IN' THE 19TH CENTURY PROTESTANT DENOMINATIONS BEGAN
SENDING REPRESENTATIVES INTO.. TEXAS: TO > ORGANIZE NEW
CHURCHES. BY; 1850, THE: CUMBERLAND: PRESBYTERFAN CHURCH HAD
ESTABLISHED SEVEN' CONGREGATIONS: - IN'* GRAYSON COUNTY. THE
FOLLOWINGYEAR, THE REV. :W.A:: PROVINE LED SHERMAN RESIDENTS
IN. ORGANIZING: THEIR: OWN:CHURCH; WHICH BEGAN MEETING. IN
1852 IN THE MASONIC EODGE: HALL; WHICH WAS USED BY SEVERAL
LOCAL CONGREGATIONS. AFTER 'SUBSEQUENTLY. USING SPACE AT THE:
METHODIST: CHURGH; ‘THE: CUMBERLAND CONGREGATION
CONSTRUCTED: ITS: OWN: SANCTUARY:IN: 1872 ON THE NORTHWEST

CORNER: OF TRAVIS*AND: CHERRY- STREETS. THROUGHOUT: THE' EARLY.
YEARS. OF “THE. CHURCH'S® LIFE REGULAR REVIVALS PLAYED AN
IMPORTANT ROLE. )

IN 1906, AFTER 'ALMOST -A: CENTURY. OF SEPARATION, THE
NATIONAL: CUMBERLAND: PRESBYTERFAN: CHURCH: REJOINED :THE':
PRESBYTERIAN. CHURCH (USA},: AND: INDIVIDUAEL: CONGREGATIONS::
WERE GIVEN THE CHOICE TO FOLLOW: SUIT.: THE: SHERMAN: CHURCH::
VOTED:.TO.. REJOIN . BUT.- MAINTAINED E
PRESBYTERIAN  CHURCH,: UNTIL 1909,

GRACE. PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
GREW,:IT- BUILT. ADDITIONAL ' A
SITE OVER THE. NEXT SF
CONGREGATION VOTED. TO B!
CHURCH, AND IN:THE: EARLY

TO A NEW SITE: IN:NOR
AGAIN, TO TRINITY:UNITED PR

ROUGHOUT. ITS ‘HIST ;NGREGATION THAT BEGAN AS'
ERIAN" CHUREH EMPHASIZED
PROGRAMS AT THE" LOCAL; .
THESE EFFORTS CONTINUED
WITH SHERMAN!S . FIRST:
ENANT PRESBYTERIAN::

(2005§




: THE! PRESBYTERIAN, CHURCH: IR THE UNITE
£ ‘REV. | RE: SHERRILLS TO, ORGANIZE NEW:, CONG
ORTHEAST,. TEXAS. - HETLED. A GROUP “OF“SHERMAN: RES
MING A CHURCH IN. 1871, AND: BY: LATE: 1874 THE
CONSTRUCTED: ‘A, SANCTUARY: ON TRAVIS-'STREET, BETW “AN
MULBERRY: STREETS THROUGHOUT THE: 18703, .THE | OF
EW 'AS A’ RESULT"OF 'NEW. RAIE: LINES THROUGH 'THE
SNGREGATION, KNOWNYASS FIRST. PRESBYTERIAN
NG WITH THE. CITY:-BY\ 1886 THE CHURCH: HAD
{ IN“A’ GROWING PART OF TOWN;“AND; IN 1894
ON:“MOVED “TO: A': EARGER: - SANCTUARY" ‘AT THE
IS AND: MULBERRY.

AFTER - A COLIEGE. MOVED::TO: :SHERMAN' IN.:: 1876,
PRESBYTE FOSTERED. A% STRONG: RELATIONSHIP: WITH ITS
STUDENTS ) UETY: ‘LEADING  TO:.THE CREATION “OF VA NEW

¢ - COLLEGE PARK: PRESBYTERIAN' CHURCH; CLOSER
H. AND: THE: SCHOOL'S . PRE-MINISTERIAL

A ‘SHORT-LIVED 'SUNDAY: SCHOOL

: “ENTURY; FIRSF CHURCH'S

CES, " INCLUDING

5° WELL. AS' FOREIGN

CH . GREW
NEEDED
TRINITY

NG
YTERIAN

BY.. ITS.HISTO

WORSHIP




Judge C.C. Binkley




X \ Central Christian
CEN x"{AI Cf;RISTIAN CHURCH | Ch u rCh

JN FRACES (TS
LATE 18350s,
BENJAMIN

THIS AREA
CHURCH.
LUDED A
MEETING

IIC HALL.

1875 ON




Oliveann Oatman

AN 5 e Fairchild

OLIVE ANN OATMAN FAIRCHILD

(1837—1903)
CARPTURED IN AR\ZONA AT AGE .13
(1851) BY YAVAPAI INDIANS, WHO
MASSACRED 6 MEMBE PS OF FAMILY.

SOLD TO MmlA\/E INDIANS, SHE WA S
FTREATED KINDLY BUT BOQRE MARK
C)FASIA\/?*[ LUE-CACTHYS '\J'EEDIF
TATTOO O’\l T HIN=FEQR REST O F
LiRE. RA!;) ED BY ARMY AT FORT
YUMA, 185 6. \VFD IN CALIFORNIA,

(

THEN NEW ‘U:«K.THEP,E: SHE MARRIED
J.B.FAIRCHILD IN 78(\5.ABULT 18
MOVED TO 5HERMAT\JKWH"RE HUSBAND
EQUNDED CITY B ANK RESIDED I N
SHERMAN “UNTIL DEATH IN 1903.

RECC

RDED

1970



Friendship
Methodist




Odd Fellow’s mms=
Hall

-




St. Mary’s
Z Catholic
Church

ST. MARY’S CATHOLIC CHURCH

THE FIRST RECORDED. MASS IN SHERMAN TOOK
PLACE IN 1872, AND THREE YEARS LATER BISHOP
CLAUDE DUBUIS OF THE DIOCESE OF GALVESTON
CREATED A PARISH HERE AND SENT THE REV. LOUIS
GRANGER TO SERVE AS FIRST PASTOR. ‘A
WOODEN CHAPEL HOUSED: WORSHIP SERVICES
UNTIL THIS CHURCH BUILDING WAS COMPLETED IN
1906. ST. MARY'S IS AN EXCELLENT EXAMPLE OF
THE WORK OF NOTED GALVESTON ARCHITECT
NICHOLAS CLAYTON, WHO INCLUDED GOTHIC
AND. ROMANESQUE. ELEMENTS IN HIS DESIGN.
BUILT BY CONTRACTOR WILLIAM CORNISH &
SONS, THE CHURCH IS A SIGNIFICANT PART. OF
SHERMAN’S ARCHITECTURAL HERITAGE
RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK 2001



The Rev. John

Silliman Moore

THE REV. JOHN SILLIMAN MOORE

BORN IN MISSISSIPPI IN 1840, JOHN SILLIMAN MOORE
ATTENDED COLLEGE IN GEORGIA BEFORE SERVING IN THE
CIVIL WAR, WHERE HE WAS WOUNDED AT SEVEN PINES,
CHANCELLORSVILLE AND GETTYSBURG. IN 1870, AFTER
GRADUATING FROM THE PRESBYTERIAN SEMINARY IN-
COLUMBIA, SOUTH €AROLINA, HE PASTCREDP CHURCHES
IN JEFFERS®©N, TYEER, McKINNEY AND THEN SHERMAN,
TEXAS, WHERE HE LED THE FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
FROM 1879 UNTIL HIS DEATH IN 1903. HE SAT ON AUSTIN
COLLEGE’S BOARD OF TRUSTEES FROM c. 1875 TO 1902,
HELPING RELOCATE THE SCHOOL FROM HUNTSVILLE TO

*. SHERMAN. ;
RECORDED 2002




Bank

Merchants and
Planters National




Federal Building
(United States
Courthouse)

FEDERAL BUILDING
(UNITED STATES COURTHOUSE)

AFTER THE SHERMAN DIVISION OF THE FEDERAL DISTRICT |
COURT FOR THE EASTERNDISTRIGT OF TEXAS WAS ESTAB-
LISHED IN 1902, PLANS WERE MADE TO CONSTRUCT THIS
BUILDING TO SERVE THE COURT AND. THE POSTAL SERVICE.
U. S. TREASURY. DEPARTMENT SUPERVISING ARCHITECT JOHN
KNOX' TAYLOR, DESIGNED THIS SPANISH COLONIAL REVIVAL-
BEAUX ARTS STYLE BUILDING. LOCATED IN THE COMMERCIAL
CENTER IN CLOSE PROXIMITY ‘TG THE RAIL STATION, THE
STRUCTURE ‘WAS' COMPLETED IN_ EARLY 1907 AT A COST OF
$140,000. WITH ITS TERRA COTTA ROOF TILES, FAUX BALCONIES
WITH WROUGHT_ IRON' GRILLWORK; LAMP BRACKETS ‘AT BOTH
ENTRANCES, AND TWO EAGLES OVERLOOKING THE MAIN ENTRY,
T WAS_ AN IMPOSING EDIFICE AND' A SIGNIFICANT ADBITION
7O SHERMAN’S DOWNTOWN ENVIRONMENT.

IN” ADDITION TO//THE FEDERAL COURT, THE BUILDING HAS
HOUSED’ LOCAL “OFFICES 'OF OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;,
INCLUDING THE SELECTIVE SERVICE ADMINISTRATION, INTERNAL
REVENUE SERVICE; FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, GENERAL
SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, AND THE DEPARTMENTS OF
AGRICULTURE, LABOR AND DEFENSE. FROM 1907 TO 1963, THE
0. 5. POSTAL SERVICE OCCUPIED THE ENTIRE’ FIRST FLOOR. THE
ORIGINAL DESIGN OF THE BUILDING HAS REMAINED ESSENTIALLY
UNCHANGED EXCEPT FOR THE FIRST FLOOR, WHICH WAS RE-
MODELED WHEN THE POST OFFICE MOVED IN 1963.

KECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK = 1997
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Pool Manufacturing
Company




Butterfield Overland Mail

Route

. ELD O LAND MAIL ROUTE
THROUGH GRAYSON COUNTY ,
IN THE MID-19TH :GENTURY, /MAILTRAFFIC BETWEENTHE EASTERN |
UNITED “STATES : /AND /THE '"WESTERN: 'STATES AND " TERRITORIES | WAS |
ACCOMPLISHED VIA PANAMA’ AND ‘CAPE HORN. 1N 1857, 'CONGRESS /|
AUTHORIZED “THE POSTMASTER TO ‘'CONTRACT A NEW./GVERLAND ‘MAIL" |
SERVICE.” THE /SUCCESSFUL BIDDER: FOR THE 'SOUTHERN ROUTE "WAS .
JOHN BUTTERFIELD, WHO /AGREED TGO CONVEY_ MAIL TWICE WEEKLY N -~}
25 DAYS PER RUN. ‘THE "OXBOW TRAIL" 'ORIGINATED ‘AT ST./AOUIS, |
MISSOURI, AND MEMPHIS; TENNESSEE, THEN MERGED AT FORT SMITH, :
ARKANSAS. "THE /STAGECOACHES - TRAVELED. THROUGH INDIAN
TERRITORY Z{LATER “OKLAHOMA) “AND : ACROSS "NORTHERN : TEXAS . TO
TUCSON, ARIZONA, AND ON TO 10S ANGELES AND SAN FRANCISCO,
CAUFORNIA; TRAVELING 2,795 MILES FROM'ST. 1OUIS. ]

THE TRAIL/ENTERED /GRAYSON ‘COUNTY BY ‘CROSSING 'THE RED RIVER
AT COILBERT/S FERRY AND PROCEEDING INTO ‘SHERMAN. AT ‘CROSSED
THE ‘COUNTY TOWARD “‘GAINESVILLE 1N 'COOKE ‘COUNTY ‘EN ROUTE 1O
FRANKUN {LATER EL PASO).”THE CITIZENS 'OF SHERMAN ARE 'CREDITED
WITH ESPECIALLY COURTING THE MAIL ROUTE TO USE ‘COLBERT’S FERRY
INSTEAD 'OF ENTERING TEXAS NEAR PRESTON 48 ‘M. UPRIVER).
SHERMAN ‘BECAME ‘A -/DISTRUBUTION “POINT AN “1858. BRINGING MAIL
SERVICE TO TEXAS SETTLEMENTS.

WATERMAN L. “ORMSBY OF "THE NEW YORK HERALD WAS THE FIRST
THROUGH “PASSENGER ‘ON THE ‘BUTTERFIELD TRAIL 1N SEPTEMBER 1858.
HE DESCRIBED SHERMAN 'AS "A PLEASANT LITTLE VILLAGE 'OF ABOUT SIX
HUNDRED“ INHABITANTS,". /AND 'CHRONICLED ' THE "REMAINDER ‘OF HIS
TRIP ACROSS GRAYSON COUNTY, WRITING "OUR COURSE LAY ACROSS
A FINE ROLLING PRAIRIE, COVERED WITH FINE GRASS,...THE BEAUTIFUL
MOONLIGHT.LIT UP. THE VAST PRAIRIES MAKING 1TS SAMENESS APPEAR
LIKE THE BOUNDLESS SEA AND ITS HILLS LIKE THE ROLLING WAVES." THE
SOUTHERN ROUTE WAS TERMINATED IN MARCH 1861. THE COURSE ‘OF
THE TRAIL 1S STILL VISIBLE IN A NUMBER OF LOCATIONS IN GRAYSON
COUNTY.

(19%9)




Old Sherman Public Library

OLD SHERMAN PUBLIC LIBRARY

A SUBSCRIPTION" LIBRARY " WAS ES-
TABLISHED [IN" SHERMAN IN 1901 AND
HOUSED IN AT RENTED ROOM. IN 1911,
THE CLTY SUBMITTED ATREQUEST TO
THE " ANDREW " CARNEGIE FOUNDATION
AND RECEIVED 520,000 FOR A LIBRARY.
THIS LOT WAS PURCHASED IN 1912 FOR
32500 AND PLANS WERE DRAWN FOR' A
STRUCTURE OFESSIMPLIEIED BEAUX—ARTS
SEYLING  BY  LOCAL "ARCHEIECTY JOHN
TULLOCH  (1860=-1947). THE BUILDING:
SERVED AS A LIBRARY FROM 1915
UNTIL 1973, OF NOTE ARE' THE THREE
INTERIOR MURALS, COMPLETED IN 1934,
RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK — 1986

ENTERED [N
FHE NATIONAL REGISTER
OF HISTORIC PLACES
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WASHINGTON IRON WORKS.INC.

IN 1875 SOLON TOTTEN ciee7-19323 MADE TWO HORSEBACK' TRIPS
TO TEXAS FROM QUINCY, ILLINOIS, SEARCHING FOR BETTER
CONDITIONS FOR THE FAMILY. BLACKSMITH BUSINESS. FINDING
STAGE COMPANIEST OPERATING OUT OF SHERMAN WHICH
REQUIRED BLACKSMITH SERVICES, HE PERSUADED HIS FATHER
AND FAMILY TO MOVE HERE.IN 1876 SOLON AND HIS BROTHER
LEVI TOTTEN (isea=191s) OPENED  TOTTEN BROS. BLACKSMITH™ ON
CHERRY STREET.THE BUSINESS MADE WHEELS FOR FREIGHT
WAGONS  AND STAGECOACHES AND REPAIRED THE VEHICLES.

L. L. ROUSSEL, ADOLPH AND MAX SEISFELD, NOAH SWAIN AND
EVI AND SOLON TOTTEN WERE THE ORIGINAL STOCKHOLDERS.
THEE NAME CHANGED IN 1881 TO" WASHINGTON [RON WORKS.IN
1890 THE FIRM MOVED TO EAST - LAMAR STREET AND
SETTLED HEREZBY 1893 THE TOTTEN BROTHERS AND THEIR

OSEPH  (szv=190e) GAINED FULL OWNERSHIP, IT REMAINS

: TEN FAMILY. AFTER 1904 SOLON OPERATED THE

COMPANY WITH HIS SONS' HARRY (e77=1964) AND "JESSE (a0 =194¢)

UNTIL HE RETIRED IN 1922. HAROLD TOTTEN (1900-1969) RAN THE
COMPANY WITH HIS FATHER HARRY AFTER JESSE'S DEATH.

THE FOUNDRY SECTION CLOSED [N 1938. DURING WORLD WAR
IL.THE SHOP MADE GUN BARREL MOLDS.THIS INDUSTRY, THE
OLDEST IN SHERMAN, HAS EXPANDED TO A WORLDWIDE
SERV FOR OIL "AND GAS PROCESSING, PETROCHEMICAL

ANT WER" GENERATION AND MARINE INTERESTS.




(1885- 1965)

RN ‘NEAR ‘FAIR " DEALING

I APPLE MOVED WITH H T RMAN
AS A CHILD AND GRADL 3 | NASH
OLLEGE. WED TO 19, SHE

ANIZED THE F . ROUP IN

EF YEARS R NEXT 44

1IE CAMP:- FIRE

THE  YOUNG

D TO ' LOCAL,

IP POSITIONS

NIZATION;: IN

THER CIVIC - "AND

\ ; CO-AUTHORED A

I AYSON { FOR THE TEXAS

AL IN'1936.

RECORDED

Holsapple Hall




UNITY
DUNTY PIONEERS, WHO
£SS. RAIDING INDIANS AND
OON CREATED NEED FOR A
AE YEAR.THE PLOTS WER
D SETTLERS ARE BURIEL
F N

HEREINGLUDING ONE UNION AND 18 CC
T LPEICIVIL VAR . OF SOME 400 GRAVES

PrTE RGO MUNITY. WAS WELL ESTAE
CEDARAGCADEMY=WAS, ORGANIZED IN 1871. D. H. DUMAS GAVE
i 4 >

L
N1872. AERE, BESIDES THE WSUAL SUBJEC S
EEARNEDIHOWE O " KESINIAND 'SPLIT GOOSE-QUIL
PENSATER.NAME WASTCHANGED TO
ITIMERGED WITH THE TOM'BEAN DIS




(1835-1919)

MSSOURI NATIVE JESSE "JESS" P. LOVING CAME
TO TEXAS WITH HIS FAMILY IN 1847. THEY SETTLED
FIRST NEAR RELATIVES IN DENTON COUNTY, AND
MOVED TO SHERMAN IN GRAYSON COUNTY IN
1852. LOVING MARRIED LYDIA ELLEN BOMAR IN
1859. A CONFEDERATE VETERAN, HE BECAME A
PROMINENT CIVIC LEADER, SERVING MULTIPLE TERMS
AS COUNTY TREASURER AND STATE REPRESENTATIVE.
IN 1879 LOVING WAS THE DRIVING FORCE BEHIND
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE OLD SETTLERS
ASSOCIATION OF GRAYSON COUNTY. JESSE AND
LYDIA LOVING WERE CHARTER MEMBERS OF THE
HOUSTON STREET CHRISTIAN CHURCH AND WERE
THE PARENTS OF NINE CHILDREN.

RECORDED ¢ 2000

Jesse P. Loving




PETER W. GRAYSON

PETER WAGENER GRAYSON WAS BORN IN 1788 IN BAR STOWN,

VIRGINIA (LATER PART OF KENTUCKY) TO BENJAMIN AND CAROLINE

(TAYLOR) GRAYSON, MEMBERS OF A POLITICALLY PROMINENT FAMILY

HE SERVED IN THE WAR OF 1812 AND WORKED IN LOUISVILLE AS AN

ATTORNEY, BUSINESSMAN AND LEGISLATOR. WELL-SPOKEN IN LEGAL
MATTERS AND ALSO A POET, HE NEVERTHELESS AMASSED
SUBSTANTIAL DEBTS AND PRIVATELY COMBATED MENTAL ILLNESS. IN

1830, GRAYSON WROTE TO STEPHEN F. AUSTIN ABOUT ACQUIRING
LAND IN TEXAS, AND BY 1832 HE HAD ESTABLISHED A PLANTATION
NEAR MATAGORDA. HE ALSO BECAME A FRIEND AND ADVISOR TO
AUSTIN.

DURING AUSTIN’S IMPRISONMENT IN MEXICO CITY IN 1834
GRAYSON AND SPENCER JACK WENT THERE WITH PETITIONS IN
HOPES OF FREEING THE EMPRESARIO. IN DECEMBER 1834, THEY
SECURED AUSTIN’S BAIL, ALTHOUGH HE WAS NOT FREE TO LEAVE
UNTIL THE FOLLOWING SUMMER. SETTLERS BEGAN PREPARATIONS FOR
REVOLUTION SOON AFTER AUSTIN RETURNED TO TEXAS, AND
GRAYSON WORKED WITH HIM TO OUTLINE AN INDEPENDENT
GOVERNMENT. GRAYSON ALSO SERVED AS PRESIDENT OF THE
COUNCIL OF WAR AND AIDE-DE-CAMP TO BOTH AUSTIN AND GEN.
EDWARD BURLESON. AFTER TEXAS’ VICTORY AT SAN JACINTO ON
APRIL 21, 1836, GRAYSON ACTED AS INTERPRETER AND ATTORNEY
GENERAL, SIGNING THE TREATIES OF VELASCO ON MAY 14, 1836.

GRAYSON WENT WITH OTHERS TO WASHINGTON, D.C. TO GAIN
RECOGNITION OF THE TEXAS REPUB D DISCUSS ANNEXATION
TO THE UNITED STATES, BUT THE EFFOR ERE UNSUCCESSFUL. HE
SERVED AS TEXAS ATTORNEY GE
WAS SAM HOUSTON’S CANDIDATE TEXAS PRESIDENCY IN
1838. ON JULY 9 OF THAT YEA JUGH, WHILE TRAVELING
THROUGH TENNESSEE, GRAYSO! IS LEAVING A NOTE
THAT HIS PREVIOUS MENTAL D RETURNED. IN 1846,
FQLLOWING THE EVENTUAL AN 3 TO THE UNITED
STATES, THE TEXAS LEGISI SRAYSON COUNTY,
NAMING IT FOR THE TEXAS P

Peter W. Grayson
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Grayson Bible
Baptist Church

GRAYSON BIBLE BAPTIST CHURCH

ON THE EVENING OF MONDAY, JUNE 22, 1931, JOHN R. RICE
BEGAN A REVIVAL SERVICE ON THE GRAYSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
SQUARE. THE REVIVAL TOOK PLACE WHERE THE 1870s COURTHOUSE
HAD STOOD. THAT BUILDING WAS BURNED TO THE GROUND IN MAY
1930 DURING MOB VIOLENCE THAT CAUSED THE DEATH OF AN
AFRICAN AMERICAN MAN WHO HAD BEEN ACCUSED OF A CRIME.
BUSINESSES AND HOMES OF AFRICAN AMERICAN RESIDENTS WERE
ALSO DESTROYED.

THE REVIVAL'S LOCATION—IN THE CENTER OF SHERMAN—WAS A
PERFECT ONE. LARGE CROWDS OF PEOPLE ATTENDED, AND THE
REVIVAL LASTED FOR OVER A MONTH. WHEN RICE ASKED ATTENDEES
TO PRESENT THEMSELVES TO ORGANIZE A NEW CHURCH, FORTY
PEOPLE ANSWERED THE CALL, AND ON JULY 16, 1931, THE
FUNDAMENTALIST BAPTIST CHURCH WAS ORGANIZED. ON THE
EVENING OF JULY 28, A TANK WAS CONSTRUCTED ON THE
COURTHOUSE LAWN AND A BAPTISMAL SERVICE WAS CONDUCTED.
THE CONGREGATION SOON BUILT A TABERNACLE AT THE CORNER OF
SOUTH MONTGOMERY AND EAST CHERRY, AND THE FIRST SERVICE IN
THE BUILDING WAS HELD ON SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 1931.

THE CHURCH HAS CHANGED LOCATIONS SEVERAL TIMES THROUGH
THE YEARS, AND THE CURRENT STRUCTURE WAS CONSTRUCTED IN
2004 ON EAST HIGHWAY 82. DURING THE LATE 1940s THE CHURCH'S
NAME CHANGED TO CENTRAL BAPTIST CHURCH, AND AGAIN
CHANGED IN 1973 TO GRAYSON BIBLE BAPTIST CHURCH. THE CHURCH
HAS ACTIVELY SUPPORTED MISSION WORK AND OUTREACH. DURING
THE 1950s A CHURCH BUS WAS SENT TO NEARBY PERRIN AIR FORCE
BASE TO BRING SOLDIERS TO CHURCH SERVICES. GRAYSON
CHRISTIAN ACADEMY WAS ESTABLISHED IN 1973 AS AN OUTREACH
MINISTRY OF THE CHURCH.

(2009)
MARKER IS PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS




- — SHERMAN LITALE THEATER
. The Sherman Comimunity Players
IN THE EARLY. 19205, AS THE -LITTLE THEATER MOVEMENTZWAS
DEVELOPING IN TEXAS, A GROUP. OF 'SHERMAN CITIZENS FORMED /A

COMMUNITY. THEATER TO. PRESENT DRAMATIC PRODUCTIONS 1O

™) (OCAL AUDIENCES, IN' DECEMBER 1925, SHERMAN JOINED THE

) CROWING RANKS OF TEXAS CITIES WITH A LITTLE THEATER "GROUF.

ARCHITECT ROLLIN. M. ROLFE, ‘WHO SERVED - AS FIRST: PRESIDENT,

AUSTIN COLLEGE PROFESSOR FRANCIS EMERSON 'AND BUSINESSMAN

JAMES FANT. WERE INSTRUMENTAL IN GUIDING ‘THE ORGANIZATION
10175 EARLY GROWTH AND SUCCESS.

THE” SHERMAN LITTLE  THEATER’S' FIRST PRODUCTION, OLD MAN
MINICK, DEBUTED IN EARLY 1926 WITH A CAST OF LOCAL CITIZENS.
THE SAME YEAR, THE GROUP WON FIRST PLACE IN TEXAS” FIRST LITTLE
THEATER. COMPETITION IN DALLAS WITH THE PLAY /MOONTIDE.
PRODUCING SEVERAL PLAYS EACH YEAR, OTHER THAN DURING
WORLD WAR I, AND ENJOYING BROAD COMMUNITY SUPPORT, THE
THEATER GROUP. INCORPORATED IN 1950 AS THE SHERMAN
COMMUNITY PLAYERS, TO PROVIDE THE PLAYERS WITH A PERMANENT
REHEARSAL AND' PERFORMANCE FACILITY, ‘THE FINLEY PLAYHOUSE
= (LATER ‘THE FINLEY CULTURAL” CENTER)” WAS' BUILT AT THIS SITE IN
1954, BY_2000 THE FINLEY COMPLEX INCLUDED THE HONEY. McGEE
I PLAYHOUSE.

WITH A PERMANENT VENUE FOR ITS PRESENTATIONS AND FACILITIES
—— gS;Fésfg:ADfE:iF:R(?SERASM, TOGETHER “WITH ‘AN’ EXPERIENCED
sshar i HERMAN COMMUNITY. PLAYERS HAVE
AN INTEGRAL PART OF SHERMAN'S
CULTURAL LIFE AND HISTORY.

{2001)

NITY PLAYERS |

DPENS _FEB 3 THRU 19 |
A éon::.r'ic. 1 g’”ﬁ:
i M. SRONSONL . B |
WELLS FARGO ADVINORS |




THE REV. J. M. BINKLEY

(FEBRUARY: 26,/1833/-JANUARY;13/1916) =
JACOB MONROE BINKLEY. CAME TO TEXAS

FROM TENNESSEE IN 1852 ‘BEFORE BEING

HEENSED @ BREACHE N 1EEE Rz WAS N
EFFECTIV.E. ORATOR |FOR THE! CAUSE OF
TEMPERANGE. IN 1859 HE ORGANIZED AND
WA'S | FIRST PASTOR OF THE CHUREH
LATER KNOWN'AS ‘FIRST UNITED METHO:
DIST CHURCH OF SHERMAN. FROM 111865
CUNTIL HIS DEATH, THEREV. MR.BINKLEY
WASEAVEEEMIST RRESIDINE SEEDER
RETAINING HiSESHERMAN  RESIDENCE. " FA
STRONG 'SUPPORTERIOF EDUCATION, | HE
WA'S BOARD CHAIRMANIATISOUTHWESTERN
UNIVERSITY.AND KIDD-KEY. COLLEGE"

R EICIO R\D'EID: - R1.9.9:7
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The Rev. J.M.
Binkley
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Fred Douglass School

FRED DOUGLASS SCHOOL

NAMED FOR THE FAMED 19TH CENTURY AFRICAN AMERICAN
ORATOR FREDERICK DOUGLASS, THE FRED DOUGLASS SCHOOL
WAS CREATED AS ONE OF SHERMAN’S FIRST THREE PUBLIC
SCHOOLS IN 1879. TWO HOUSES ONE BLOCK WEST OF THIS SITE
WERE RENTED FOR THE EDUCATION OF THE AREA’S AFRICAN
AMERICAN CHILDREN. IN THE FIRST YEARS OF THE FRED
DOUGLASS SCHOOL THE NUMBER OF STUDENTS WAS ABOUT 85.
BY 1907 THE SCHOOL’S POPULATION WAS 350.

FIRE PLAGUED THE FRED DOUGLASS SCHOOL: IN 1904 AND
AGAIN IN 1919 THE WOOD BUILDINGS WERE DESTROYED. IN 1920
A THREE-STORY BRICK STRUCTURE WAS ERECTED AT THE CORNER
OF COLLEGE AND EAST STREETS. THE SCHOOL GREW RAPIDLY,
AND BY 1939 PLANS FOR EXPANSION WERE NECESSARY. IN 1943,
EDUCATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS BEGAN TO TAKE PLACE. MORE
FACULTY MEMBERS HAD ADVANCED DEGREES AND THE
CURRICULUM WAS EXPANDED TO INCLUDE AFRICAN AMERICAN
HISTORY, BUSINESS AND VOCATIONAL COURSES. A NATIONAL
HONOR SOCIETY CHAPTER WAS FORMED, AND THE SPORTS
PROGRAM WAS EXPANDED.

A MODERN BUILDING WAS ERECTED IN 1957; TEN YEARS LATER,
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT BECAME FULLY INTEGRATED, AND THE FRED
DOUGLASS SCHOOL BECAME THE DISTRICT’S SPECIAL EDUCATION
FACILITY. IN THE LATE 20TH CENTURY IT REMAINED THE CENTER
FOR A VARIETY OF PROGRAMS FOR ALL SHERMAN STUDENTS.




The Great Sherman
Storm of 1896




JCOURTHOUSES 'OF GRAYSON COUNTY
* FROM; LPiONéER, IOG CABINS TO. A NATIVE TEXAS (IMESTONE
#STRUGTURE, "GRAYSON COUNTY COURTHOUSES “HAVE  TAKEN. MANY
SHAPES AND’ $IZES /SINGE THE /COUNTY'S 'ESTABUSHMENT /IN 1846
THEFIRST'COURTHOUSE, A FRAME BUILDING ON SALD PRAIRIE A FEW
SMILES "WEST’ OF “THE  CORRENT ‘COUNTY. SEAT, 'WAS COMPLETED N
1847, FOR A 'COST, ‘OF  $232. 1T SERVED FOR ‘ONE YEAR, - UNTiL
7 SHERMAN "WAS RELOCATED TG ‘THIS SITE, AND THE COMMISSIONERS
- COURTORDERED /THE: CONSTRUCTION 'OF A 106 CABIN' ON_ THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER 'OF THE SQUARE. NEITHER T, NOR THE THIRD
COURTHOUSE A TWO STORY. FRAME ‘BUILDING ‘ON THE NORTH SIDE
OF THE'SQUARE);/NGR ‘THE 1853 BRICK FOURTH COURTHOUSE WERE
IN“SERVICE, FOR-ANYSUBSTANTIAL PERIOD "OF. TIME. ‘AN’ 1859
COURTHOUSE, INTENDED TO_PROVIDE ‘THE COUNTY WITH A 1ARGE
AND STRUCTURALLY SOUND FACILITY, FELL INTO 'DISUSE BY. THE EARLY
1870s. ;

S, BY THE'TIME THE 'HOUSTON" &' TEXAS CENTRAL RAILROAD
D“SHERMAN “IN 1873, GRAYSON COUNTY HAD ‘SEEN . FIVE
USES'“IN "FEWER’ THAN 40 “YEARS. THE. COMING OF THE
5. A BOON' TO THE LOCAL ECONOMY, AND THE
BETTER BUILDING 'MATERIALS LED TO THE
1E MAJESTIC 71876 COURTHOUSE-A TWO-STORY
RTING A’ CUPOLA CONTAINING A CLOCK
HE COUNTY UNTIL 1T BURNED iN 1930.
S SIX"YEARS BEFORE THE CURRENT
N PART WITH FEDERAL GRANTS
AND GOVERNMENT, GRAYSON
PLAYED ‘A’ SIGNIFICANT ROLE

(2001)






Thomas Jefferson

Shannon

FHOMAS JEFFERSON.-SHANN
: (1808 =1864)

4 THOMAS J: SHANNON" € A ME TOTEXAS
UN 1835 AN ETTLED"IN WHAT BECAME
GRAYSON COUNTY IN1845:ELECTED FIRSS
%“; 5 OB ( r REPRESENTATIVE TO
‘.—x..' LA E."HE A,(j L(‘;(f»,'
: THE COUNTY SEAT
OF SHERMAN,
NO! D THE:NAME"FATHER
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The Reverend J.H.
Reynolds
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President T. Roosevelt’s
Visit to Grayson County

PRESIDENT ROOSEVELT'S VISIT-TO GRAYS

NE OF THEEMOST FES \A=




X & ke

MATTIE DAVIS LUCAS
(JANUARY 12,1869, - OCTOBER;27,1936) 7
. MARTHA ORA "MATTIE" DAYIS WAS BORN IN
MISSISSIPRPI AND 'MOVED TO 'TEXAS- AS' AN
INFANT, 'SHE EARNED A TEACHING CERTIFICATE
IN' 1884 AND IN 1889 MARRIED WILLIAM H.

LUCAS. - ACTIVE IN; CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS AND
WOMEN:S CLUBS, MATTIE SPEARHEADED MANY .
CIVIC. IMPROVEMENTS. IN. GRAYSON, COUNTY,;

“INCLUDING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CARNEGIE
LIBRARY, HOME FRONT WAR WORK, AND THE
COLLECTION, AND; PRESERVATION - OF : LOCAL
HISTORY- . HER EFEORTS TO COMMEMORATE /THE
TEXAS: CENTENNIAL 'RESULTED (IN  THE
PLACEMENT OF SEVERAL HISTCS'<*t mABucoe
SHE - CO-AUTHORED: " THE. FIR
GRAY.SON: COUNTY: PUBLISHED,
HER DEATHIIN:1936, /o7

RECORDED: .~ /2

Mattie Davis Lucas

E T




Carr-Taliferro House




Grayson County







Tom Randolph

* & "

TOM RANDOLPH

(NOV. 13, 1854 - JAN. 8, 1918)

TENNESSEE NATIVE THOMAS RANDOLPH CAME
TO GRAYSON COUNTY WITH HIS FAMILY IN 1859.
GROOMED TO BE A BUSINESSMAN, HE WAS
INVITED AT AGE 19 TO JOIN C..C. BINKLEY AT THE
MERCHANTS AND PLANTERS BANK, WHICH GREW
INTO A VERY PROSPEROUS AND INFLUENTIAL
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION.  RANDOLPH SERVED AS
BANK PRESIDENT FROM 1886 UNTIL HIS DEATH. IN
THAT CAPACITY, HE HELPED ATTRACT NEW
INDUSTRY AND BUSINESS TO SHERMAN, AND
WORKED TO ESTABLISH THE CITY’S FIRST HOSPITAL.
HE ALSO SERVED AS CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF
THE NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE OF ST. LOUIS,
MISSOURI, BUT ALWAYS CONSIDERED SHERMAN
HIS HOME.

RECORDED 2002




JAMES NELSON DICKSON

(1890-1986)
BORN AND EDUCATED IN GRAYSON COUNTY, JAMES :
NELSON DICKSON BEGAN HIS LONG ASSOCIATION I C S O l l

WITH COUNTY GOVERNMENT IN 1914 AS DEPUTY TAX
ASSESSOR. FOLLOWING A 1930 COURTHOUSE FIRE,
HE WORKED TO REPLACE DESTROYED RECORDS,
INCLUDING IMPORTANT SCHOOL BOND PAPERS. IN
1945, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT NAMED HIM TO
FILL AN UNEXPIRED TERM AS COUNTY JUDGE, A
POSITION HE HELD THROUGH SUBSEQUENT ELECTIONS
UNTIL 1962. UPON RETIREMENT, HE DEVOTED HIS
EFFORTS TO THE PROMOTION OF LOCAL HERITAGE
THROUGH MUSEUMS, EVENTS AND ORGANIZATIONS,
AND COMPILED A HISTORY OF GRAYSON COUNTY

SCHOOLS. 3 L
29820 : < b Z oot o
v O . \!' S S 3 \y‘ D \% i S i
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Site of Old Sherman Opera House

SITENOE

)'DI SHERMANTOPERATHOUSE

FORMER LYARARSESTO RYEVIGRIORIAN
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PAVISHEIINTER O REHADEE@AR P EED
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IWUSE SEATS. BENCHES 1 EECNON
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BINKLEY HOTEL

IN THE 1870s, A JOINT STOCK COMPANY WAS ORGANIZED TO
CONSTRUCT A HOTEL IN SHERMAN. ONE OF THE LARGEST
STOCKHOLDERS WAS JUDGE C.C. BINKLEY, A COMMUNITY LEADER FOR
WHOM THE HOTEL WOULD BE NAMED. BINKLEY WAS ALSO PRESIDENT
OF THE MERCHANTS AND PLANTERS (M & P) BANK, ESTABLISHED IN
SHERMAN IN 1872.

THE FIRST TWO HOTELS AT THIS SITE BURNED, AND THE SECOND FIRE
WAS REPORTEDLY SET TO COVER AN ATTEMPTED ROBBERY. THE NEXT
HOTEL WAS BUILT BY THE SHERMAN HOTEL COMPANY AND OPERATED
BY BANK PRESIDENT C.B. DORCHESTER. THE BANK, THEN THE
MERCHANTS AND PLANTERS NATIONAL BANK, SERVED FARMERS,
RANCHERS, COUNTIES, AND INDIAN TRIBES, BECOMING A FINANCIAL
HUB FOR TEXAS AND OKLAHOMA, AND THE CLOSE TIES BETWEEN BANK
AND HOTEL ATTRACTED AND ACCOMMODATED BUSINESS IN THE
GROWING COMMUNITY. THE SHERMAN OPERA HOUSE, WHICH
BROUGHT IN TOURING DRAMATIC COMPANIES, ADDED TO THE LIST OF
POPULAR AND PROMINENT MEN AND WOMEN WHO VISITED THE
HOTEL. LAD WOULD ENTER ON THE NORTH, AT THE CARRIAGE

, AND AVOID PASSING THE BAR ON THEIR WAY TO
RECEPTIONS IN THE DINING ROOM OF THE THREE-STORY HOTEL.
IT WILLIAM HOWARD TAFT VISITED SHERMAN IN 1919

IEFLY FROM A WROUGHT-IRON BALCONY ON THE

ANGED TO TEXAS HOTEL IN 1947. THE THIRD
OTEL BUILDING BURNED IN 1967. DURING ITS
OPERATION, THE BUSINESS CONTRIBUTED T¢

OPMENT. THE HOTEL, BANK AND OPERA H(
{IQUE, FUNCTIONALLY INTEGRATED BUSINE
PLEX. THE HOTEL SERVED THE MANY

RA HOUSE AND WAS A POPULAR SPOT

OCAL RESIDENTS

Site of Binkley Hotel
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Ninth Texas Cavalry

NINTH TEXAS CAVALRY

THE NINTH TEXAS CAVALRY CONSISTED OF ABO
MOUNTED VOLUNTEERS FROM GRAYSON,TARRANT, HUNT
CASS, RED RIVER, TITUS, AND LAMAR COUNTIES
ABOUT 15 MILES NORTHWEST OF HERE AT
ON OCTOBER 2,1861, AND WERE MUSTER
SERVICE UNDER COLONEL WILLIAM B S

UNDER COLONEL: SIMS THE NINTH CAV/
ABLE ACTION IN THE INDIAN TERRITOR

OKLAHOMA BEFORE JOINING GENERAL BEN McC
NSAS IN LATE/JANUARY 1862. C(

WOUNDED DURING THE BATTLE OF PEA RID
AND LT.COLONEL WILLIAMEQUAYLERTOOK

THE NINTH CAVALRY NUMBERED 657 ME!
2 WHEN THEY MARCHED TO MISSISSIFP
SIXTH, AND TWENTY-SEVENTH TEXA

E S ROSS. FOR 15 MONTHS RC
UAL ACTION- IN- MISSISSIPPI, Al
A.THEY PARTICIPATED IN THI

RNED THE FEDERAL GUN
1864 THE NINTH CAV
0SS BRIGADE SURRE
SISSIPPI, ON MAY 4
D AN ASSOCIATI(

s STAT




ROBERTS HOUSE
NECTICUT NATIVE CHARLES NATHAN ROBERTS(1836-1920)

TC

VED TO ARKANSAS PRIOR TO THE CIVIL WAR. HE SERVEI
T

AS A CAPTAIN IN THE CONFEDERATE ARMY, AND AFTER THE
WAR HE MARRIED EMMA ROYSTON. BY 1876 THEY HAD
MOVED TO SHERMAN, WHERE ROBERTS ESTABLISHED A RETAIL
HARDWARE BUSINESS, PURCHASED THIS PROPERTY, AND BUILT
A SMALL COTTAGE FOR HIS FAMILY.

AS ROBERTS' BUSINESS PROSPERED AND EXPANDED INTO THE
WHOLESALE MARKET, HE BECAME ACTIVE IN CIVIC AFFAIRS,
SERVING ON THE LOCAL SCHOOL BOARD AND THE AUSTIN

EGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. BOTH HE AND EMMA WERE
/ AY LEADERS IN SHERMAN'S FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH. IN 1896 THEY HIRED THE ARCHITECTURAL FIRM OF
MOAD AND ELLIOTT TO DESIGN A NEW HOME TO REPLACE
THEIR COTTAGE ON THIS SITE.

COMPLETED IN 1897 FOR LESS THAN 00, THE HOUSE
S A FINE EXAMPLE OF A EEN ANNE-EASTLAKE STYLE
RESIDENCE.IT EXHIBITS HALLMARK FEATURES OF THE STYLE,
INCLUDING ASYMMETRICAL MASSING, LIBERAL USE OF MILLED
NOOD DETAILS, SHINGLED GABLE EN OOF CRESTING ANC
FINIALS, AND VARIED COLORS AND CONTRASTING FINISHES.
FOLLOWING EMMA RC S'DEATH IN 1937 THE HOUSE WA
NHERITED BY THE COUPLE'S SON, CHARLES STANLY. ROBERTS
1878-1972).IT REMAINED IN HIS FAMILY UNTIL 1987,

NOMARK = 1993




Sherman
anufacturin
CO m pa ny : .; &éNPP‘A(ﬁvTU%ING COMPANY

S BAG MILL WAS FOQUNDED HERE IN"1891

{ORTH CENTRAL TEXAST

D EROM CROMWEL
URE.SUFFER

EARLY YEA!

QNSS PANY @ FE NEW
ENTERED PROBUCTION UPQN

HASED 1946, BY ELY WALKER

LOUIS MISSOUREWIDE SHEETING BECAME
RGED INTO BURLINGTON INDUSTRIES INC1955.

5 OPENED 1956:DISCLOSEL
ABLE FOR TRAINS TC
KLAHO MA)SALOON

SHOP:




1924

{924 MASONIC TEMPLE _
~TRAVIS LODGE NORTT/ZmATES b AT MG
WASSCHARTERED TN 1852 THISESTLE

S WAS ACOQUIMRED TNT19 168 ALTHO UG HE
PHISECUASSICATEREV.EVAL TEMPLES
WASSNOT BUILT UNTIC 19245 DESIGNED
BY ' COCAL ARCHITECTSWOHN TULLCOCH
ANDTHENFIRMTOF CLYCE & ROLFESTHE
BUTLDING FEATURES GIANT ORDER:
COLUMNSAND PORTICO, FIFTEEN OVER
FIFTEEN WINDOWSyAND A SEGMENTAL
ARCH ENTRY PEDIMENTR T REMAINED
THEHEADQUARTERS FORETHEEMASONIC

LODGE UNTIE 198 5%
RECORDED TEXAS HISTORTC DAND MARK = 1988




Perrin Air Force Base




Saint John Christian Methodist
Episcopal Church

SAINT JOHN CHRISTIAN METHODIS]
EPISCOPAL CHURCH

B THIS CHURCH, ORGANIZED [N 1875 A
L SAINT JOHEN' CHRISTIAN METHC
EPISCOPAL (CME) CHAPELNHELD
INEFIAESERVICES ¥ N AN S AN
LOCATED INA LOCALE COMN
EREEDMEN" KNOWN "AS BR

THE REV. E. W, MOSELEY

SERVED AS ITS FIRST ,
CHURCH RELOCATED HERE TN
INFT926 CONTRACTORSE A
ANDEJERRYS WALL "COMPIETE
2=STORY GREEK"REVIVAL ¥SAK
DURING THE PASTORSHIPI OF
JoECRAINES 1T FEATURESIA
PEDIMENTED  TEMPLE" EN
FOURTTONIC COLUMNS RIS

A" GRANDEENTRYE STATRCASE!
BAYS ON ALL SIDESZAND Pl A

[ 1.5 3 L e




(SEPTEMBER 11,1857 “MAY 1271919)

N

BRUNO! H. ZAUK CAME: TO AMERTGCA
ALONEZATUAGE 16 FROM HIS NATIVE
GERMANY. HE FOUNDED SHERMANES
FIRSTVCIGAR (FACTORY (INi 18763 AND
BECAME AL NATURALIZED “U% =S¥ 2 CITIZEN
[N 1880, MR ZAUK ACQUIRED EXTENSIVE
[AND HOLDINGS IN" WEST TEXAS. JAND
OKLAHOMA A SUCCESSFUL IMMIGRANT
WHO! TOOK: FULL "ADVANTAGEZOF - OPPOR-
TUNITTIESEAVAITLTABLE ZIN-AMERITA - HE
o RV EIDESASIAV IHGIEC P RESTDEINA SO FEETTHE
COMMERCIAL*NATIONALBANK" |IN

SHERMAN "ANDTHE FIRST NATIONAL
BANK; IN*BENNINGTON, OKLAHOMA.

RS&ECORDED « 1997

\

H S

B.H. Zauk



Eleventh Calvary

ELEVENTH TEXAS CAVALRY

IN MAY 1861, A FRONTIER UNIT WAS ORGANIZED AT CAMP REEVES
IN SHERMAN. DRAWING VOLUNTEERS FROM COOKE, GRAYSON,
HOPKINS, RED RIVER, FANNIN, COLLIN, TITUS AND BOWIE COUNTIES,
THE REGIMENT BEGAN WITH NEARLY 900 MEN AND OFFICERS.
INITIALLY LED BY THE NOTED COL. WILLIAM COCKE YOUNG, THE UNIT
FOUGHT ITS FIRST BATTLES IN INDIAN TERRITORY, NOW OKLAHOMA,
SECURING THE TERRITORY FOR THE CONFEDERACY. IN OCTOBER OF
THAT YEAR, THE UNIT WAS INDUCTED INTO CONFEDERATE SERVICE AS
THE 11TH TEXAS CAVALRY AND JOINED WITH OTHER FORCES IN
ARKANSAS.

BEGINNING IN MARCH 1862, AT THE BATTLE OF PEA RIDGE
ELKHORN TAVERN, THE 11TH TEXAS SUPPORTED THE CONFEDER
ARMY. FOLLOWING THE BATTLE, THE UNIT BECAME AN INFAR
REGIMENT, DESIGNATED THE 11TH TEXAS CAVALRY, DISMOU
THE REMAINDER OF THE YEAR, THE TROOPS WERE
MISSISSIPPI, TENNESSEE AND KENTUCKY. IN EARLY
TEXAS FOUGHT AT MURFREESBORO, TENNESSE
THEREAFTER BECAME A CAVALRY UNIT AGAIN. FOR T
THE: WAR, THE CAVALRY. FOUGHT IN ALABAMA,

CAROLINA AND NORTH CAROLINA, PARTICIPATING IN M
BATTLES AND' SKIRMISHES. NOTABLE ENGAG
CHICKAMAUGA, KNOXVILLE, DALTON, RESACA
DALLAS/NEW HOPE CHURCH, KENNESAW




Pioneer Cotton Seed Qil
Mill
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WALNUT STREET

CHURCH OF CHRIST
COMPLETED IN 1920, THIS CLASSICAL
REVIVAL SANCTUARY FIRST SERVED
THE CONGREGATION OF THE WALNUT
STREET CHURCH OF CHRIST. KNOWN
AS TRAVIS STREET CHURCH OF CHRIST
CE 1963, WHEN IT MOVED TO A
N SITE, THE CONGREGATION HAS
TO THE 1850s. MEMBERS BUILT
IFICE TO SERVE AS THEIR
ANCTUARY. THE CHAPEL IS A

Walnut Street Church
of Christ



Captain N.A.

Birge House

CAPTAIN N.A.BIRGE HOUSE

CONNECTICUT NATIVE NOBLE ALLAN BIRGE (1832-1902) CAME
T@ TEXAS PRIOR TO THE CIVIL WAR. SETTLING IN JEFFERSON
WITH HIS WIFE AND CHILDREN, HE WAS THE FIRST ELECTED
SHERIFF OF MARION COUNTY N 1860.

FOLLOWING HIS SERVICECAS A CAPTAIN IN THE CONFED-
ERATE ARMY, BIRGE BECAME A LEADING BUSINESSMAN IN
JEFFERSON. THE OWNER OF ALLIV.ERY STABLE AND NUMEROUS
GITY LOTS, HE WAS AN ACTIVE CIVIC LEADER INVOLVED IN
SUCH ENDEAVORS AS A RAILROAD COMPANY AND A NAVIGA-

THIION COMPANY.

"HE BIRGE FAMILY. MOVED TO GRAYSON COUNTY [N 1874, il
SETTLING FIRST ON A FARM NORTH OF SHERMAN. N.A.BIRGE N
SOON BECAME A PROMINENT LOCAL BUSINESSMAN AND

NDUSTRIALIST, OPERATING A LARGE COTTON BROKERAGE FIRM e 33252
AND OTHER COTTON RELATED BUSINESSES. B . N\

THIS HOME WAS BUILT FOR BIRGE IN 1896, SHORTLY AFTER =t N\

HE GREAT SHERMAN TO O DESTROYED AN 1877 STRUC-

UR THE SAME S NG BOTH QUEEN ANNE ANC —

LE INFLUENCES, THE HOUSE FEATURES
TOUCHES TS GABLES
5IANT ©RDER ROMAN [ONIC COLUMNS,
MENTAL ARCH) WINDOWS, AND SMALLER
DORIC AND HALF-TURNED. THE HOME

[E58
" o

e
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Site of Captain

LeTellier’s School

SETE OF

CAPTAIN LETELLIER'S SCHOOL

THIS SEHOOL EOR BOYS, F?OUNDED N 1871, WAS ©EEICIALLY
KNOWN AS THE SHERMAN PRIVATE SEHOOL,BUT INEORMALLY
HE CAPN'S* [T WAS ESFABLISHED AND RUN BY EORMER
ERATE ARMY CAPTAINFUOEHN ti. LERELLIER tiae2-1313), WH®

BORN AND EDUCATED (AT BETHANY COLLEGE) IN VIRGINIAL

ILS WHO ATTENDED HIS SEHOOL HOUSED IN A LARGE

PUPIL
RAME BUILDING., WERE MAINLY BOYS,BUT A EEW YOUNGER
GIRLS WERE ADMEFTED. TUITION [N 1871 WAS 53 A MONTH:
THE ROLL CONTAINED NAMES ©F MANY EUTURE LEARING
TIZENS OF THIS AREA, AND SCHOLAS‘UC STANDARDS WERE
GH. THE CAPTAIN DEMANDED CONSTANT DRILL IN ENGLISH,
SPELLING, AND MATH, STRESSING O©RAL ARITHMETIC, FOR EACH

T COMPLETED, A CERTIEICATE WAS GIVEN. [N LATER

XS, LETELLIER'S DAUGHTER, CUFF‘ORD,_LAUGHT HERE,

HE CAPTAIN, AN ENERGETIC MAN WHO WAS RESPECTED
BY HIS BOYS, JOINED THEM [N SPORTS AT RECESS, TOLD
EM STORIES @F HIS WAR EXPERIENCES, SANG, AND PLAYED
£ GUITAR., ©CCASIONALLY HE HELD DANCES UPSTAIRS,
FOR WHICH "OLD JIM* THE HANDYMAN PLAYED THE FIDDLE,

EACH FALL THE FATHERS ©F THE STUDENTS FURNISHED:
WAGONS AND ALL THE CHILDREN RODE TO THE CHOCTAW
BOTTOMS FOR THEIR FAVORITE ANNUAL FECAN MANT.

UP@N LETELLIER'S DEATH, THE SCHQQL CLdSE o,
B b ARE BURIEDHINSWES T HIEE CEMETERYS




Aaron S. Mangum

g (SEETEMBERSIRISTZ—AUCUST 10, 1884)

3 | S @m@umw.% MANGUM
CAWE V@ VEXAS LiH"PA  GEORGTA
CATVALICL (Y ECEE; AND WSERVED
'kCGQ @@&Q&@L A B FAN NI NESFAT
( lic’* SIS DURING AN
“V@C il (MI«'»QQ’ Mﬁﬁ,ﬁow ANDIEFATES
; &&V LW@&@GD'C@AWQJAE THE GO LTAD
: ‘CIRIES (MYARIRITEIDRER [ £ O N O R A
Vv' 0&1 ﬂC m&({@ ﬁ@f THER THEY
S =12 W NDRRGEORG A
BE FO 0%5 ﬁO GRAYSCN
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Andrew L Randell




Park of Old Settlers

Q [ ] t ) f
~ ,!ll oF
OLD SETTLERS ASSOCIATION C
A PUBLIC —SPIRITED GROUP:DEDICATED TO PRESERVATION O u n ty

OF HISTORY AND ENRICHMENT OF CONTEMPORARY LIFE.

FOUNDED IN 1879, WHEN OLDTIMERS: TRAVELED BY WAGON
AND CAMPED NEAR SHERMAN TO REMINISCE ABOUT DAYS OF
REPUBLIC OF 'EXAS THE FRONTIER, AND THE SOUTHERN
CONFEDERACY. SPEAKERS AT FIRST MEETING INCLUDED MRS.
JULIA smmw KING (DAUGHTER OF DONOR OF PART OF
SHERMAN TOWNSITE) AND MRS, SOPHIA PORTER, WHO CAME TO
GRAYSON COUNTY IN 1838 AS BRIDE OF HOLLAND COFFEE,
OWNER OF INDIAN TRADING POST AT PRESTON BEND. :

THE ASSOCIATION WAS INCORPORATED ON OCT. 31,1898.
HAVING MET IN VARIOUS, GROVES, iT.PURCHASED THIS
POPBLAR AND ACCESSIBLE SITE IN 1899 AS PERMANENT
MEADOUARTERS. FINANCING WAS HAMPERED BY ADVERSITIES
(BAD WEATHER, SMALLPOX;, POWER FAILURE ON COMMUTING
STREETCAR LINE), BUT PURCHASE COST WAS PAID BY 1909.
THE AUDITORIUM, NAMED FOR THE VETERAN ASSOCIATION
SECRETARY JESSE L,r',VlNG, WAS BUILT IN 1923.

NOTED ORATORS AT ANNUAL CONVENTIONS HAVE INCLUDED
STATESMEN JOSEPH WELDON BAILEY, JAMES 5.HOGG, ROGER
Q. MILLS, SAM RAYBURN, JOHN H.REAGAN, MORRIS SHEPPARD.

USED FOR YEARS BY RED RIVER VALLEY FAIR, AND NOW
BY CIVIC AND YOUTH GROUPS, THIS PARK SERVES AS A
REMINDER OF THE FORESIGHT OF PIONEER CITIZENS.

(1270)
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Tioga



Primitive Baptist Church of Tioga




Tioga Cemetery
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Tioga United
Methodist Church
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“The Church w

Sunday Sl huol 9:00
Morning Worship 10:00
Jerry Mahle. pa.
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CITY OF TOM BEAN

THOMAS BEAN, A WEALTHY BONHAM LANDOWNER AND SURVEYOR,
DONATED FIFTY ACRES OF LAND IN SOUTHEAST GRAYSON COUNTY TO
BE USED FOR A BRANCH RAILROAD LINE FROM SHERMAN TO
COMMERCE. BEAN DIED IN 1887; IN THAT YEAR THE CITY OF TOM BEAN
WAS ESTABLISHED. NEARBY WHITEMOUND, WHICH WAS BYPASSED BY
THE RAILROAD, LOST ITS POST OFFICE TO TOM BEAN'S CITY IN 1888;
MANY WHITEMOUND SETTLERS MOVED TO THE NEW TOWN. MR.
BEAN’'S ESTATE BEGAN TO SELL TOWN LOTS SURROUNDING THE
RAILROAD IN THE 1890s. THE CITY SCHOOL WAS MOVED IN 1891 FROM
A ONE-ROOM STRUCTURE TO A TWO-STORY BUILDING WITH AN
AUDITORIUM. SEVERAL CHRISTIAN DENOMINATIONS, INCLUDING THE
CHURCH OF CHRIST, BAPTIST, PRESBYTERIAN, AND METHODIST,
ESTABLISHED CHURCHES IN TOWN. THE CITY CHARTER WAS SIGNED IN
1897 AND THE FIRST MAYOR WAS ICE B. REEVES.

IN THE EARLY DAYS OF THE 20TH CENTURY, THE CITY BOOMED
WITHIN A FEW YEARS, IT BOASTED A GRAIN COMPANY, A FURNITURE
COMPANY, A DRUGSTORE, A NEWSPAPER CALLED THE TOM BEAN
BULLETIN, A SALOON, A DANCE HALL, A MOVIE THEATER, AND THE TOM
BEAN SOCIAL CLUB. AS TIME PROGRESSED, THE SHARP INCREASE IN
AUTOMOBILE TRAVEL AND TRANSPORT, AND THE DECLINE OF COT-
TON AS THE PRINCIPAL CROP OF THE AREA, LED BUSINESSES TO THE
LARGER CITIES OF DENISON AND SHERMAN.

THOUGH NEVER AGAIN THE RAILROAD BOOMTOWN OF THE LATE
19TH AND EARLY 20TH CENTURIES, THE COMMUNITY ENJOYED A
GROWTH SPURT IN THE 1950s AND 1980s, CELEBRATING ITS CENTENNIAL
IN 1987. THE CITY OF TOM BEAN CONTINUES TO THRIVE.
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FIRST UNITED
METHODIST CHURCH

THIS CONGREGATION WAS ORGANIZED
IN THE MID -18805, GROWING OUT OF
BRUSH ARBOR MEETINGS ATATHESCEDAR
CAMP.GROUND NEAR WHITEMOUND.
THE ORIGINAL CGHURCH BUILDING AT
WHITEMOUND. WAS MOVED, IN 1906,
TO TOM BEAN, WHERE IT'BURNED IN
1924. METHODISTS WORSHIPED IN THE
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH: UNTIL T WAS
DESTROYED BY A TORNADO! A SHORI,
TIME LATER. A NEW: EDIETGE WAS
BUILT, SERVING BOTH DENOMINATIONS
UNTIL 1972. INs1974, THE SANCTUARY
WAS MOVED HERE, AND THE HERITAGE

OF THE OLD PERRIN AIR FORCE BASE
CHAPEL WAS PRESERVED WHEN IT
WAS ADDED TO THE FACILITY.

First United Methodist
Church



Van Alstyne
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Barron-Veazey
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CANNON CEMETERY

ELIJAH CANNON, HIS ELEVEN SONS, AND
SLAVES MOVED FROM SOUTH CAROL INA
TO TEXAS IN 1852 AND: SETTLED NEAR-
BY. IN 1874 “THE FAMILY. GRAVEYARD
WAS INCLUDED, IN- LAND" DEEDED BY
©..M.CANNON AS  A-COMMUNITY. BURIAL
PLACE.THE/OLDEST DOCUMENTED GRAVE
IS, THAT OF STEN=YEAR=OLD: NANCY J.
BOWEN IN/1857 ANSADJACENT SECTION
WAS/ESTABISHE EOQRMER SLAVES,
AN DT HIESEEARE ©OWNBURIALS
AREN THOSELOEEBI ELYSANDAG LORY. BOY.D
INVAUGUSTERBBORAMONG! THE MORE
THAN 700 GRAVESTARESTHOSE OF PIO-
NEER SETTLERSIVETERANS OF 'SEVERAL
WARS, ANDIEMEMBERSE OF  FRATERNAI
ORGANIZATIONS - THEXCEMETERY, " CON"~
TINUES TO SERVE THE AREA.

Cannon Cemetery




James P. Dumas



TROOP 1 (TROOP 44)

HARTERED THE BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA
. JUST TWO YEARS LATER, THREE VAN
WLAND BARNETT, OTIS WHITE AND RAE
O OUT STORYBOOK. BARNETT MADE A
CH 1913, THE VAN ALSTYNE TROOP
OF THE FIRST IN THE STATE. W.F.
THER AND VAN ALSTYNE SCHOOL
TROOP’S FIRST SCOUTMASTER. WITHIN
WAS KNOWN THEN, HELPED ESTABLISH
5 IN THE AREA, BEGINNING WITH THE

/ ELMONT.
DOP WORKED FROM ITS FOUNDIMG DATE TO
THROUGH THE 1920s, THE TROOP HELPED IN
{UP TO CONTROL DISEASE AND INSECT
1940s, THE TROOP’S NUMBER CHANGED TO 44,
Y DONATED LAND FOR A SCOUT HUT, WHICH
FOR MEETINGS. IN 1959, THE TROOP TOOK
F THE PAN AMERICAN GAMES TORCH AS IT
O CITY TO CHICAGO. THE VAN ALSTYNE TROOP
ST INTEGRATED TROOP IN THE TEXOMA VALLEY

BEGINNING IN 1917, VAN ALSTYNE'S FIRST UNITED METHODIST
URCH BECAME AN OFFICIAL PONSOR OF THE TROOP, WHICH HAS
E BEE O ER LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS AND

CHURCH. SCOUT LEAL ]
N FROM YHE COMMUNITY,
BOOK. RAE NUNNALLEE
OP MEMBER FOR 70 YEARS, JOINING AS A BOY
G IN A NUMBER OF KEY ROLES, BOTH LOCALLY
u FOR HIS DEDICATION AND SERVICE, THE CHAPEL AT
SON WAS NAMED IN HIS HONQR. SETTING AN
THE COMMUNITY HAVE FOLLOWED, NUNNALLEE
HIS TIME, LABOR AND CARE FOR THE BOY SCOUTS

(2003)

Boy Scout Troop 1




rave of Collin McKinney




MANTUA MASONIC LODGE NO. 209 .AF. & A.M.

THE ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING FOR THIS MASONIC LODGE
WAS HELD ON FEB.7,1857,0ON THE SECOND STORY OF H.N
WALCOTT'S STORE BUILDING IN THE VILLAGE OF MANTUA
(2 MI.LSW).WITH DISTRICT DEPUTY GRAND MASTER J.J
HARRISON OFFICIATING,THE FIRST MEETING WAS ATTENDED

.BY JJM. ENLOE,W. A. PORTMAN, J. L. LESLIE, W. M AKENS,A.J
McDONOUGH, A.C. WHITE, H.N. WALCOTT, J. L. LOVEJOY,G.W STROTHER,
AND J S STEWART. OTHER CH ER MEMBERS OF THE LODGE
INCLUDED YOUNGER SCOTT MCKINNEY, WHO HAD LAID OUT THE

TOWNSITE SEVERAL YEARS EARLIER,AND JAMES W. THROCK -

MORTON, WHO LATER SERVED AS GOVERNOR OF TEXAS.A
TWO-STORY LODGE BUILDING WAS COMPLETED IN 1859.THE

MASONS MET ON THE UPPER FLOOR,WHILE THE FIRST

STORY HOUSED A PRIVATE SCHOOL,THE MANTUA SEMINARY.

AFTER VAN ALSTYNE WAS ESTABLISHED ON THE HOL
TEXAS CENTRAL RAILROAD IN 1872,MOST OF THE BUSIN

JSTON AND

ES AND

OTHER ESTABLISHMENTS IN MANTUA, UDING THE A NIC
LODGE, MO TO THE NEW TOWN. THE LODGE MEMBERS
HELD MEETINGS IN VARIOUS LC ONS UNTIL 1 Y

PURCHASED THE CARTER BUILDING ON

IN 1976 THE LOL

C THE TOV
3E MOVED TO ITS CURRENT LOCAT

A MA 09 HAS PROVIDED BLE
T¢ D NEEDY PERSONS M
| IMPORTANT PART OF THE HISTORY OF THIS AREA

Mantua Masonic Lodge

No. 209, A.F. & A.M.

MANTUA LODGE .

TV #209 A.F.& A.M.




First Christian Church

VAN ALjTYNE

FIRST '\CHRISTIAN CHURCH

ICLARAT(ON, OF INDEPENDENCE, WAS THE LEADER,OF
EXCOUNTY: CONGREGATION: W HIGH HAD, WORSHIPREL
; ‘ fETV‘{EEN‘|844AND‘84t TH
ERINCIGLATER (CALLED  MANTUAY), THRE

¥

M. THE GONGREGATION WAS REORGAN I ZED,AS T
HURCH:WITH EIGHTEEN MEMBERS.
FTE EIRST IVANTUA [CHERISTIAN CHURCH W

IN 1887 THE MANTUA
THISTSITE IN THEFINE/

ONTHE HOUS TONBES TEXAS CENTR)
MANTUA AND-VANFALSTYNE CHURCHES

HWESTAOPTHERE N N 9846 UNBER M cKINNEY ANE

e

¥ .
L (e i




Q
C
>~
.
A2
<
C
(O
>




SITE OF CAMPUS OF

OLD COLUMBIA COLLEGE
AN ASSOCIATION COMPOSED OFMERCHA

LAN WNERS FROM THE VAN ‘ALSTYNE

NE FOR QUALITY EDUCATION AND ESTABLISHED (¢ VWBla

EGE.THE SCHOOL SERVED ALL GRADES JGF EGE
E

APHASIZING VOCATIONAL TRAINING AS W

D SCIENCES.THE INSTITUTION WAS HO

STORY FRAME STRUCTURE ON THIS FOUR-ACRE FE!
HERE WERE 40 STUDENTS IN THE FIRST CLASS AND

THE ENROLLMENT INCREASED TO 578 BY THE 189 4

SCHOOL YEAR.STUDENTS FROM A LARGE SECTION OF N

TEXAS STUDIED AT THIS COEDUCATIONAL FACILITY:

HOWELL LAKE PINER wsss-193s) SERVED FRON ( AS
THE SCt OL'S FIRST-PRESIDENT. HE WAS BORN IN KENTU KY,
REAREC NEY GROVE , TEXAS, AND RECEIVED HIS E

AT VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY. AFTER SELLING HIS INTEREST
IN GR \| CO\LEGE,WHIYEWR\GHT‘TFXAS‘F‘\N[P CAN 1)
COLUMBIA AND SKILLFULLY DIRECTED*THE DEVELOPMENT
OF THE INSTITUTION.

S THE AREA GREW, VAN ALSTYNE RESIDENTS RECOGN

NEED FOR A COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL.COLUMBIA
COLLEGE BECAME PART OF THE VAN ALSTYNE PUBLIC'SCHOOL
SYSTEM IN 1906.THE COLLEGE BUILDING, CONTINUED T¢

SERVE THE SCHOOLS UNTIL 1915 WHEN IT WAS [ ESTROYE
BY FIRE.

Site of Campus of Old

Columbia College




Younger Scott McKinney Home



VAN ALSTYNE CEMETERY
ESTABLISHED 1846

HISTORIC--TEXAS: CEMETERY 2005
MARKER 1S PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS




Old Town of Cannon

OLD TOWN
CANNON

AN




FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

OF VAN ALSTYNE
FORMED 1847 FOR BIBLE
N OF JIM CREA
A RAINSTORM
LEGATES TO LISTEN
.MCKINNEY PREACHED
S.THE ENLARGED
A FRAME CHAPEL
ND WAS RENAMED MT. ZION METHODIST
OF VAN ALST N HOUSTON & TEXAS
RAL RAILROAD IN 1873, ZION MOVED ITS BUILDING
OW IN VAN ALSTYNE CEMETERY. BY
) 400. THE CONGREGATION [N
A LARGER BUILDING AT WACO
GING NAME TO FIRST
RY IN 1894 THERE WAS
LEAGUE OF THE
712 EX~PRESIDENT
. AND IN 1971 % ONE

MON GIVEN B 3
WAS GIVEN AFTER /

) WAS REACHED IN 19¢

First United Methodist
Church of Van Alstyne




Whitesboro



Allison Cemetery

PLEASE
CONTRIBUTE TO
CEMETERY FUND

AT SANDUSKY STORE



House
1889

R.N. Younger Home

A




WHITESBORO

SETTLERS MOVED TO THIS SITE
AFTER AMBROSE 8. WHITE (1811-83)
CAMPED HERE ON HIS WAY WEST
FROM ILLINOIS IN 1848. HIS INN HERE
WAS ON THE BUTTERFIELD STAGE
ROUTE AFTER 1858. THE POST OFFICE,
OPENED IN 1860, WAS NAMEC F
WHITE, WHO SURVEYED (18
TOWNSITE WITH DR.W.
(1827-95),DONOR A
WHEN WHITE
1873, WH
MAYOR. T
LATER F
O TEXA
p .

NG
Cc
C

AC

1 m

Whitesboro
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Cowell

MARY FLORENCE COWELI

Ju

' 194
4

MARY FLORENCE (TINSMAN) COWELL AND
HER HUSBAND S. B. COWELL CAME TO
TEXAS FROM MISSOURI IN 1900. MRS
COWELL WAS A MEMBER OF THE PE.O
SISTERHOOD A PHILANTHROPIC
EDUCATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOUNDED IN
18469 AT WESLEYAN COLLEGE IN IOWA AND
DEDICATED TO EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
FOR WOMEN. HER FRIEND DORA HALLOCK
P.E.( SUPREME CHAPTER ORGANIZER
VISITE( i RO IN 1902. TOGETHER

THEY D CHAPTER A, THE FIRST
PE.O. CHAPTER IN TEXAS IN THE COWEL
HOME ON THIS SITE. MARY FLOREN
COWELL

CHAPTER A AND WAS INSTRUMENTAL IN Tt

E
WAS ELECTED PRESIDENT Of
JRGANIZATION OF THE TEXA STATE

HAPTES F THE PE.O. IN WHITESE .
)

1928. ELECTED THE FIRST TEXAS STATE et
PRESIDENT OF THE ANIZATION, SHI R S
1A \E KNC A ]
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Whitewright



Kentuckytown Baptist Church

mw«‘

Baptist C“Church
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FIRST METHODIST CHURCH OF WHITEWRIGHT

THIS CONGREGATION TRACES ITS HISTORY TO SEARS CHAPE
(ONE MILE SOUTHEAST), A UNION CHURCH ESTABLISHED IN THE
LATE 18508 AT THE HOME OF EARLY SETTLERS CHRISTOPHER
AND MARY SEARS. IN 1876 THE SEARS FAMILY Df D THE
LAND ON WHICH THE SEARS CHA HURCH BUILDING STOOD
TO THE CUMBERLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH AND THE METHO-
DIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, SOUTH,

THE VILLAGE OF WHITEWRIGHT WAS ESTABLISHED IN 1878
THE METHODIST CONGREGATION ASSOCIATED WITH SEARS
CHAPEL ORGANIZED THE FIRST METHODIST CHURCH OF WHITE
WRIGHT IN 1882.BY 1885 THE CONGREGATION HAD COMPLETED
A SANCTUARY AND A PARSONAGE AND WAS SERVED BY THE
REV.W.M.ROBBINS, A CIRC ~RIDING METHODIST PREACHER. A
SUNDAY SCHOOL,ORGANIZED IN 1886, AVERAGED ABOUT 5C
PUPILS DURING ITS EARLY YEARS OF OPERATION, A NEW
SANCTUARY,BUILT AT THIS SITE IN 1895,SERVED THE C
GREGATION FOR OVER 100 YEARS, A NEW PARSONAGE WAS

ED IN 1930, AND IN 1942 THE CHURCH ERECTED AN
BUILDING.MAJOR RENOVATIONS TO THE CHURCH
EDUCATION BUILDINGS WERE COMPLETED IN 1979,
H, RENAMED FIRST UNITED METHODIST C
ORTS A VARIETYO ECIAL ANNUAL
r

First Methodist Church of
Whitewright
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irst Presbyterian
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FOUNDFD 1853

SBYTERIA

WHITEWRIGHT, YiXA‘lr ' CHURCH

FIRST PRE

Rev. Mike Rutled9e Minister
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Whitewright




Everheart-Canaan
Cemetery
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ethel Baptist
Church

1L

s

HIL




and

L]
I3
>
&
©
)

O
>~
C
g

>



Whitewright Masonic

Lodge No. 167

MASONIC

‘Whitewright Lodge .

NO. 167 AF. & AM.










Other



irst Texas Interurban

SRR A
S INFERURBAN

NVENIENTHTRAVEE

= (THAN EQRLY
FABEISHED [N

©QE SHERMANVAND
AND JOHN PLE€RERAR]
| OPERATIQNSTON

LOQWITANYARD
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1931 Free Bridge Controversy
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